
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and 
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint. 

 

 

Non-Statutory Licensing 
Committee 
27 May 2020 

 
Time 
 

10.10 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Licensing 

Venue 
 

Online Meeting 

Membership 
 

Chair Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Lab) 
Vice-chair Cllr Obaida Ahmed (Lab) 
 

Labour Conservative  

Cllr Greg Brackenridge 
Cllr Keith Inston 
Cllr Rita Potter 
Cllr Milkinderpal Jaspal 
Cllr Asha Mattu 
Cllr Anwen Muston 
Cllr Zee Russell 
 

Cllr Jonathan Crofts 
 

 

Quorum for this meeting is three Councillors. 
 

Information for the Public 
 

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team: 

Contact Donna Cope, Democratic Services Officer  
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 554452 Email: donna.cope@wolverhampton.gov.uk  
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square, 

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL 
 

 

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from: 
 

Website  http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk 

Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk  

Tel 01902 555046 

 

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies 
of which are displayed in the meeting room. 
 
Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public. 
 

 

mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
Agenda 

 

 

Agenda 
 

Part 1 – items open to the press and public 
 
Item No. Title 

 
1 Apologies for absence  
 

2 Declarations of interest  
 

3 Minutes of previous meeting (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

4 Matters arising  
 

5 Minutes - 18 February 2020 - Non-Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee (Pages 
7 - 10) 

 

6 Outcome of Taxi Rank Review (Pages 11 - 18) 
 

7 Evaluation of Taxi & Private Hire Services Mystery Shopper Exercise (Pages 
19 - 40) 

 

8 Review of Decision Making 2019 - 2020 (Pages 41 - 150) 
 

9 Mid term Revision of fees for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing 
functions for 2020-2021 (Pages 151 - 160) 

 



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

 
 

 
 

Non-Statutory Licensing 
Committee 
Minutes - 22 January 2020 

 

 
Attendance 

 
Members of the Non-Statutory Licensing Committee 

 
Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Chair) 
Cllr Obaida Ahmed (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr Greg Brackenridge 
Cllr Keith Inston 
Cllr Rita Potter 
Cllr Milkinderpal Jaspal 
Cllr Zee Russell 
Cllr Anwen Muston 
Cllr Jonathan Crofts 
 
 

Employees 
 

 

Donna Cope Democratic Services Officer 
Sarah Hardwick Senior Solicitor 
Chris Howell Licensing Manager 
Michelle James 
Sophie Candfield 
 
 
Invited Guest 
 

Ian Millership 

Licensing Policy Manager 
Public Health Registrar (observing) 
 
 
 
 
CTS Traffic and Transportation Ltd 

 

__________________________________________________ 
 
 
Part 1 – items open to the press and public 

 
Item No. Title 

 
1 Apologies for absence 

Apologies were received from Councillor Dr Paul John Birch J.P and Councillor Asha 
Mattu. 
 

2 Declarations of interest 
There were no declarations of interest. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
 

 
3 Minutes of previous meeting 

Resolved: 
That the minutes of the meeting of the Non-Statutory Licensing Committee held on 
18 September 2019 be confirmed as a true record and signed by the Chair. 
 

4 Matters arising 
The were no matters arising. 
 

5 Minutes - 20 September 2019 - Non-Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee 
Resolved: 
That the minutes of the meeting of the Non-Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee held 
on 20 September 2019 be confirmed as a true record and signed by the Chair. 
 

6 Minutes - 14 November 2019 - Non-Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee 
Resolved: 
That the minutes of the meeting of the Non-Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee held 
on 14 November 2019 be confirmed as a true record and signed by the Chair. 
 

7 Minutes - 3 December 2019 - Non-Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee 
Resolved: 
That the minutes of the meeting of the Non-Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee held 
on 3 December 2019 be confirmed as a true record and signed by the Chair. 
 

8 Hackney Carriage Unmet Demand Survey 2019 - 2020 
Chris Howell, Licensing Manager, presented a report asking Members to: 
 

1. Maintain the existing policy of not capping the numbers for Hackney Carriage 
Vehicles. 

2. Endorse the recommendation of the demand survey to use CCTV cameras. 
3. Approve the continued rolling programme for Hackney Carriage Demand 

Surveys. 
4. Note the findings of the Hackney Carriage Demand Survey attached at 

Appendix 1 to this report. 
 
Ian Millership, CTS Traffic and Transportation Ltd, presented the survey findings and 
responded to questions asked.  
 
Members commended the survey report and welcomed the recommendations.  
 
Resolved: 
That Members of the Non-Statutory Licensing Committee: 
 

1. Maintained the existing policy of not capping the numbers for Hackney 
Carriage Vehicles. 

2. Endorsed the recommendation of the demand survey to use CCTV cameras. 
3. Approved the continued rolling programme for Hackney Carriage Demand 

Surveys. 
4. Noted the findings of the Hackney Carriage Demand Survey attached at 

Appendix 1 to this report. 
 
 

Page 2



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
 

9 Vehicle Control and Supervision Operative Research 
Chris Howell, Licensing Manager, presented a report asking Members to: 
 

1. Review the ‘Event Management for Licensed Vehicles’ report. 
2. Endorse the event management guidance, sample plan and 

recommendations. 
 
Ian Millership, CTS Traffic and Transportation Ltd, presented the research findings 
and responded to questions asked.  
 
He commended the City of Wolverhampton Council Licensing team for 
commissioning such critical research and encouraged them to continue the good 
work.    
 
Resolved: 
That Members of the Non-Statutory Licensing Committee: 
 

1. Reviewed the ‘Event Management for Licensed Vehicles’ report. 
2. Endorsed the event management guidance, sample plan and 

recommendations. 
 

10 Review of Fees and Charges for General Licensing and Miscellaneous Matters 
for 2020/2021 
Chris Howell, Licensing Manager, presented a report asking Members to: 
 

1. Approve the proposed fees and charges for General Licensing as set out in 
Appendix 1 with effect from 1 April 2020. 

 
The Licensing Manager discussed how the fees and charges had been determined 
and outlined the proposals for the coming year. 
 
Councillor Greg Brackenridge commended the work of Licensing Services and 
welcomed the report. 
 
Resolved: 
That Members of the Non-Statutory Licensing Committee: 
 

1. Approved the proposed fees and charges for General Licensing as set out in 
Appendix 1 with effect from 1 April 2020. 

 
11 Review of Fees and Charges for Street Trading Consents for 2020/2021 

Chris Howell, Licensing Manager, presented a report asking Members to: 
 

1. Approve the proposed fees and charges for Annual Street Trading Consents 
as set out in Appendix 1 of this report with effect from 1 April 2020. 

2. Approve the proposed fees and charges for Occasional/Temporary Street 
Trading Consents as set out in Appendix 2 of this report with effect from 1 
April 2020. 

3. Note that a review of the Street Trading Policy provision is taking place. 
 
Resolved: 
That Members of the Non-Statutory Licensing Committee: 

Page 3



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
 

 
1. Approved the proposed fees and charges for Annual Street Trading Consents 

as set out in Appendix 1 of this report with effect from 1 April 2020. 
2. Approved the proposed fees and charges for Occasional/Temporary Street 

Trading Consents as set out in Appendix 2 of this report with effect from 1 
April 2020. 

3. Noted that a review of the Street Trading Policy provision is taking place. 
 

12 Review of Fees and Charges for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing 
functions for 2020-2021 
Chris Howell, Licensing Manager, presented a report asking Members to: 
 

1. Approve the proposed fees and charges for Hackney Carriage and Private 
Hire Vehicle Drivers as set out in Appendix 1 with effect from 1 April 2020. 

2. Approve the proposed fees and charges for Hackney Carriage and Private 
Hire Vehicles as set out in Appendix 2 with effect from 1 April 2020. 

3. Approve the proposed fees and charges for Private Hire Operators as set out 
in Appendix 2 with effect from 1 April 2020 

4. Note the working fund reserve. 
5. Note the comprehensive checks undertaken on the National Register of Taxi 

and Private Hire revocation and refusals. 
 
The Licensing Manager outlined the proposals for the coming year and responded to 
questions asked. 
 
Resolved: 
That Members of the Non-Statutory Licensing Committee: 
 

1. Approved the proposed fees and charges for Hackney Carriage and Private 
Hire Vehicle Drivers as set out in Appendix 1 with effect from 1 April 2020. 

2. Approved the proposed fees and charges for Hackney Carriage and Private 
Hire Vehicles as set out in Appendix 2 with effect from 1 April 2020. 

3. Approved the proposed fees and charges for Private Hire Operators as set out 
in Appendix 2 with effect from 1 April 2020 

4. Noted the working fund reserve. 
5. Noted the comprehensive checks undertaken on the National Register of Taxi 

and Private Hire revocation and refusals. 
 

13 Consultation Response on amendments to Private Hire Operator, Driver and 
Vehicle Conditions 
Chris Howell, Licensing Manager, presented a report asking Members to: 
 

1. Approve the final draft conditions for Private Hire Driver, Vehicle and 
Operators attached at Appendices 1, 2 and 3. 

2. Note the proposed draft conditions that have been subject to the consultation 
exercise attached at Appendices 4, 5 and 6. 

3. Note the consultation response attached at Appendix 7. 
 

The Licensing Manager pointed out a typographical error on page 203 of the report 
and confirmed that West Midlands Private Hire Drivers Association had not been 
invited to respond to the consultation. 
 

Page 4



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
 

He stated that twenty one responses had been received from drivers requesting that 
they be allowed to work for multiple Private Hire Vehicle Operators and that given the 
number of requests, this was to be determined by Members of the Non-Statutory 
Licensing Committee. 
 
Members considered the request and although they acknowledged the importance of 
worker’s rights, they had great concerns for the impact it could have on public safety. 
It was noted that drivers could move Operator, giving the prescribed notification. 
 
It was therefore agreed that the current policy should remain unchanged and Private 
Hire Vehicle Drivers should only work for one operator at a time. 
 
The new conditions would be applicable for licences granted after 1st February 2020. 
 
Resolved: 
That Members of the Non-Statutory Licensing Committee: 
 

1. Approved the final draft conditions for Private Hire Driver, Vehicle and 
Operators attached at Appendices 1, 2 and 3. 

2. Noted the proposed draft conditions that have been subject to the consultation 
exercise attached at Appendices 4, 5 and 6. 

3. Noted the consultation response attached at Appendix 7. 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

 
 

 
 

Non-Statutory Licensing 
Sub-Committee 
Minutes - 18 February 2020 

 

 
Attendance 

 
Members of the Non-Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Chair) 
Cllr Obaida Ahmed 
Cllr Anwen Muston 
 
 

Employees  

Richard Phillips  
Donna Cope 

Solicitor 
Democratic Services Officer 

Elaine Moreton 
Bronee Davies 

Section Leader – Licensing 
Senior Licensing Officer (observing) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
 

 
Part 1 – items open to the press and public 

 
Item No. Title 

 
1 Apologies for Absence 

 
There were no apologies for absence. 
 

2 Declarations of interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

3 Exclusion of press and public 
 
Resolved: 
That, in accordance with section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business as 
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Act relating to any individual. 
 

4 Application for a Private Hire Vehicle Driver's Licence - SS 
 
The Chair invited Elaine Moreton, Section Leader Licensing, Bronee Davies, Senior 
Licensing Officer, and the Applicant (SS) into the Hearing. SS was accompanied by 
his wife and Solicitor, Mr Anthony Schiller. The Chair led round-table introductions 
and outlined the procedure to be followed. 
 
The Section Leader, Licensing, outlined the report regarding an application for a 
Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s Licence, which had been circulated to all parties in 
advance of the meeting. The matter had been referred to the Sub-Committee by an 
authorised employee of the council for further consideration to be given as to 
whether SS was a fit and proper person to hold a Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s 
Licence due to the information outlined in the report. 
 
All parties were invited to question the Section Leader on the report. Elaine Moreton 
provided responses to questions asked.  
 
The Chair invited SS to make representations. 
 
Mr Schiller made representations on behalf of his client. He detailed the 
circumstances that led to his client’s convictions and stated that SS had been an 
excellent taxi driver for a long time and had no penalty points on his driving licence. 
He stated that SS no longer drank alcohol, for which he had medical evidence, and 
had sought professional help and guidance on the matter. He stated that SS had 
learnt from his mistakes and was now older and wiser.  
 
Mr Schiller advised that SS had additional supporting documents with him 
and wished for them to be considered by the Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee 
agreed to the request (copies filed with these minutes). 
 

Page 8



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
 

All parties were invited to question SS and Mr Schiller on the submission. 
 
In response to questions asked, Mr Schiller elaborated further on the situations that 
led to his client’s convictions and stated that SS underwent regular blood tests 
confirming that he no longer drank alcohol. He stated that the circumstances 
surrounding his client’s convictions were unique and requested that the Sub-
Committee depart from the Council guidelines.   
 
All parties agreed to adjourn the hearing to allow Elaine Moreton the opportunity to 
view the supporting documents submitted by Mr Schiller. 
 
The Sub-Committee adjourned at 11.03 hours. 
 
The Hearing reconvened at 11.27 hours. 
 
The Chair invited Elaine Moreton to question SS and Mr Schiller on the supporting 
documents. Mr Schiller provided responses to questions asked. 
 
The Chair invited Mr Schiller and SS to make a final statement and Mr Schiller did 
so. He stated that SS had a good history as a licensed driver and had learnt from his 
mistakes. He stated that his client was not a risk to the public and had medical 
evidence confirming he no longer drank alcohol. 
 
SS, his wife, Mr Schiller, the Section Leader and Senior Licensing Officer left the 
room to allow the Sub-Committee to determine the matter. 
 
All parties were invited back to the meeting. 
 
The Chair advised them of the decision of the Sub-Committee, which was explained 
in full by the Solicitor. 
 
Resolved: 
That having considered all the evidence both written and oral, provided at the 
hearing, the Sub-Committee was not satisfied that SS was a fit and proper person 
and therefore, in accordance with Section 51 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, a Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s Licence was not 
granted. This decision was made in accordance with paragraph 5.1.4(b) of the 
guidelines relating to the relevance of convictions and breaches of licence conditions 
agreed by the Licence Committee on 20 March 2019. 
 
The Solicitor detailed the applicant’s right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against 
the decision of the Sub-Committee, within 21 days of receipt of the decision, and the 
potential costs of doing so. 
 
The Sub-Committee adjourned at 11.43 hours. 
 
The Hearing reconvened at 11.56 hours. 
 

5 Application for a Private Hire Vehicle Driver's Licence - SH 
 
The Chair invited Elaine Moreton, Section Leader Licensing, Bronee Davies, Senior 
Licensing Officer, and the Applicant (SH) into the Hearing. SH was accompanied by 

Page 9



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
 

his Solicitor, Mr Anthony Schiller. The Chair led round-table introductions and 
outlined the procedure to be followed. 
 
The Section Leader, Licensing, outlined the report regarding an application for a 
Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s Licence, which had been circulated to all parties in 
advance of the meeting. The matter had been referred to the Sub-Committee by an 
authorised employee of the council for further consideration to be given as to 
whether SH was a fit and proper person to hold a Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s 
Licence due to the information outlined in the report. 
 
All parties were invited to question the Section Leader on the report. Elaine Moreton 
provided responses to questions asked.  
 
The Chair invited SH to make representations. 
 
Mr Schiller made representations on behalf of his client. 
 
He stated that SH was innocent of the allegation made against him and wanted to 
clear his name. He stated that his client had no criminal convictions, a clear DBS and 
had received no other complaints whilst working as a licensed driver.  
 
All parties were invited to question SH and Mr Schiller on the submission. 
SH and Mr Schiller provided responses to questions asked. 
 
The Chair invited Mr Schiller and SH to make a final statement. Mr Schiller did so. He 
reiterated that his client had a clean DBS and said the stain on his character was 
haunting him.  
 
SH, Mr Schiller, the Section Leader and Senior Licensing Officer left the room to 
allow the Sub-Committee to determine the matter. 
 
All parties were invited back to the meeting. 
 
The Chair advised them of the decision of the Sub-Committee, which was explained 
in full by the Solicitor. 
 
Resolved: 
That having considered all the evidence both written and oral, provided at the 
hearing, the Sub-Committee was not satisfied that SH was a fit and proper person 
and therefore, in accordance with Section 51 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, a Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s Licence was not 
granted. This decision was made in accordance with paragraphs 5.1.9 and 5.1.25 of 
the guidelines relating to the relevance of convictions and breaches of licence 
conditions agreed by the Licence Committee on 20 March 2019. 
 
The Solicitor detailed the applicant’s right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against 
the decision of the Sub-Committee, within 21 days of receipt of the decision, and the 
potential costs of doing so. 
 

Page 10



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

Non-Statutory Licensing 
Committee 
27 May 2020 

  
Report title Outcome of Taxi Rank Review 
  

Wards affected St. Peter’s and Heath Town 

Accountable director Ross Cook, Director for City Environment 

Originating service Licensing Services 

Accountable employee Greg Bickerdike 

Tel 

Email 

Section Leader 

01902 554030 

Greg.Bickerdike@wolverhampton.gov.uk 

Report to be/has been 

considered by 

N/A  

 

Recommendations for noting: 

 

The Non-Statutory Licensing Committee is asked to note: 

 

1. Licensing Services’ response to the consultation on taxi ranks.  

2. The proposed traffic regulation order.  

  

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

1.0 Purpose 

 

1.1 To present a proposed traffic regulation order (TRO) resulting from the review and 

consultation on taxi ranks. 

 

2.0 Background 

 

2.1 A six-week public consultation requesting feedback on taxi ranks ran from 22 October – 6 

December 2019. Every hackney carriage licence holder at the beginning of the 

consultation period was informed of this in writing. 

 

3.0 Licensing Services’ Response to Consultation Feedback 

 

3.1 Consultees provided feedback in several areas for consideration. The issues have been 

summarised and responded to below: 

 

 Feedback that the ranks are being used by vehicles other than Wolverhampton 

licensed hackney carriages. 

o Licensing Services will be utilising automatic number plate recognition (ANPR) 

cameras to monitor taxi ranks. Enforcement action will be taken against violators. 

 

 Request for a new rank in Bilston Street, eastbound. 

o The requested area is a bus stop. Bus stops are in force 24/7, therefore cannot be 

made into taxi ranks. 

 

 Request for a new rank in Broad Street, westbound. 

o A 3 vehicle rank between 18:00 - 06:00 is proposed in the westbound loading bay. 

The area will be loading only between 06:00 - 18:00.  

o The westbound parking bays are used by customers visiting businesses and the 

eastbound area is double yellow lines, apart from a bus stop. Double yellow lines are 

in force to prevent obstructions and bus stops are in force 24/7, therefore cannot be 

made into taxi ranks. 

 

 Request for a new rank in Cleveland Street, outside City of Wolverhampton Market. 

o The parking bays are used by customers visiting businesses. 

 

 Request for a new rank in Lichfield Street, westbound. 

o A 4 vehicle rank between 18:30 - 06:00 is proposed by the post box from the 

bollards to the beginning of the bus stop. 

o Should there be an obstruction to traffic or other compelling reason, public service 

vehicles (such as coaches with passengers for Wolverhampton Grand Theatre) are 

permitted to wait for so long as is reasonably necessary for the taking up or setting 

down of passengers on taxi ranks. 

 

 Request for a new rank in Market Street, northbound. 

o The two disabled parking bays on the left-hand side of the road before the existing 

taxi rank are needed for passenger-side loading into wheelchair accessible vehicles. 

Page 12



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

o A rank in the loading bay on the right-hand side of the road would require a feeder 

rank, which would restrict traffic flow on Castle Street, which is an existing bus route. 

 

 Request for a new rank in Piper’s Row, southbound. 

o A 3 vehicle rank between 18:00 - 06:00 is proposed in the loading bay. It will remain 

a loading bay between 06:00 - 18:00. 

 

 Request for a new rank in Princess Street, northbound.  

o A 3 vehicle rank between 18:00 – 06:00 in front of the electric vehicle charging bay is 

proposed. The area will be loading only between 06:00 - 18:00. 

o It was originally proposed that this would be a 24-hour taxi rank, however loading 

provision is required for the adjacent business premises, which are currently 

unoccupied. This provision is required to attract future tenants. 

 

 Request for a new rank in Stafford Street, southbound. 

o Taxis waiting here would obstruct the view from the pedestrian crossing. 

 

 Request for a new rank in Queen Street, eastbound. 

o A 4 vehicle rank between 18:30 - 06:00 is proposed in the loading bay. It will remain 

a loading bay between 06:00 - 18:30. 

 

 Request for a new rank in Victoria Street, northbound. 

o This area will be pedestrianised as part of the Westside Link development. New taxi 

ranks will be created near the Westside development once plans are confirmed. 

 

4.0 Proposed Traffic Regulation Order 

 

4.1 As a result of the review, new rank space for 17 taxis has been identified. 

 

4.2 The creation of taxi ranks is an executive function, requiring the approval of the proposed 

TRO (Appendix 1) by the Cabinet Member for City Environment through the individual 

executive decision procedure. 

 

4.3 The existing rank at Bailey Street, which is used as a feeder rank for the train station, will 

also be included on the TRO.  

 

4.4 Permission has been obtained by the landowner, the highways authority, for the creation 

of the taxi ranks in this proposed TRO. 

 

4.5 The Council will be required to give notice to the Chief Constable of West Midlands 

Police. Notice must also be given to the public by advertisement in at least one local 

newspaper circulating in the district. Should any written objections or representations be 

made within 28 days of the first published advertisement, the Council will consider them 

before deciding on the final TRO for implementation. 

 

4.6 Once the TRO has been implemented, automatic number plate recognition cameras will 

be used to monitor the ranks. Unauthorised drivers entering the taxi ranks without 

Page 13



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

reasonable excuse are committing an offence under Section 64 of The Local 

Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. 

 

5.0 Financial implications 

 

5.1 The cost of this work was included in the financial implications of the report to Licensing 

Committee on 6 June 2018 and the approved budget remains in place. 

 

[NC/06032020/Q] 

 

6.0 Legal implications 

 

6.1 Section 63 of The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 provides that 

a district council may from time to time appoint stands for hackney carriages. 

 

6.2 Before appointing any stand for hackney carriages a district council shall give notice to 

the chief officer of police for the police area in which the stand is situated and shall also 

give public notice of the proposal by advertisement in at least one local newspaper 

circulating in the district and shall take into consideration any objections or 

representations in respect of such proposal which may be made to them in writing within 

twenty-eight days of the first publication of such notice. 

 

6.3 The power to appoint stands for hackney carriages shall include power to revoke such 

appointment and to alter any stand so appointed. 

 

6.4 A Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) is used to appoint, revoke or alter a hackney carriage 

stand. The power and procedure for the making of such an Order is contained within The 

Road Traffic regulation Act 1984 and The Local Authorities Traffic Orders 

(Procedure)(England and Wales) Regulations 1996. 

 

6.5 The taxi ranks/stands will be marked in accordance with the Traffic Signs Regulations 

and General Directions 2016. 

 

6.6 Parking Services and Licensing Compliance will be responsible for enforcement under 

the TRO. 

 

[SH/06032020/A] 

 

7.0 Equalities implications 

 

7.1 An equalities analysis was undertaken on the proposals. The primary group affected is 

those with disabilities, particularly wheelchair users. The traffic regulation order does not 

affect any disabled parking bays, however as hackney carriages are used heavily by 

those with mobility issues, the proposals improve accessibility for this group.  

 

7.2 The proposed rank on Market Street will be unable to load wheelchair passengers from 

the pavement, due to the rank being on the right-hand side of a one-way road. Without 

Page 14



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

changing the direction of traffic flow, which would negatively affect the disabled parking 

and taxi ranks on the left-hand side of the road, this is unavoidable.  

 

8.0 Climate change and environmental implications 

 

8.1 The proposed taxi ranks will assist in ensuring the safe and efficient operation of the 

highway, resulting in fewer greenhouse gas emissions.  

 

9.0 Human Resources implications 

 

9.1 There are no Human Resources implications.  

 

10.0 Corporate Landlord implications 

 

10.1 Licensing Services has worked in conjunction with Highways Services on this project and 

has its permission, as landowner, to create the proposed taxi ranks on the highway. 

 
11.0  Covid Implications 

 

11.1  There are no Covid implications arising from the recommendations of this report. 

 

12.0 Schedule of background papers 

 

12.1 Support for City Centre Taxi Rank Review and Consultation - Licensing Committee (6 

June 2018). 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

Appendix 1 

Excerpts from a proposed Traffic Regulation Order map displaying the ranks described in this 

report. 

Bailey Street Rank 

 

Broad Street and Lichfield Street Ranks - Existing rank on Chubb Street also labelled. 

 

 

  

Page 17



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

Piper’s Row Rank 

 

Princess Street and Queen Street Ranks - Existing ranks on Lichfield Street also labelled. 

 

 

Page 18



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

  

 
Non-Statutory Licensing 
Committee 
27 May 2020 

  
Report title Evaluation of Taxi & Private Hire Services 

Mystery Shopper Exercise 
  

Wards affected All 

Accountable director Ross Cook, Director for City Environment 

Originating service Licensing Services 

Accountable employee Dean Ball 

Tel 

Email 

Acting Service Lead - Compliance 

01902 550150 

dean.ball@wolverhampton.gov.uk 

Report to be/has been 

considered by 

None  

 

Recommendation for decision: 

 

The Non-Statutory Licensing Committee is recommended to: 

 

1. To approve the extension of the Mystery Shopper Exercise in relation to private hire and 

hackney carriage licensed vehicles. 

 

 

Recommendation for noting: 

 

The Non-Statutory Licensing Committee is asked to: 

 

1. Note the evaluation of the Mystery Shopper Scheme at Appendix 1. 

 

  

Page 19

Agenda Item 7



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

1.0 Purpose 

 

1.1 To inform Councillors of the findings of an evaluation report into the operation, usage, 

accessibility and equal access provided to people who are physically disabled when 

using Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles. 

 

1.2 To obtain endorsement from Councillors for the extension of the Mystery Shopper 

Exercise to include individuals who identify as having a protected characteristic as 

defined under the Equality Act 2010. 

 

2.0 Background 

 

2.1 In 2008, as a result of feedback from members of the public and complaints received, 

Licensing Services and Public Protection undertook an exercise to evaluate the provision 

of Hackney Carriage Services to disabled customers within Wolverhampton.  

  

2.2  The evaluation of the Taxi Mystery Shopper Scheme in 2008 highlighted that many 

Hackney Carriage Drivers were unaware of the appropriate understanding or techniques 

to assist passengers with physical disabilities. As a result, Licensing Committee resolved 

to endorse the proposal for the training of drivers of Hackney Carriages in respect of 

disability awareness. 

 

2.3 On 1 October 2010 the Equality Act 2010 came into force bringing together 116 separate 

pieces of legislation, including the Disability Discrimination Act 1995. The Equality Act 

included many of the taxi and private hire vehicle provisions which were in the Disability 

Discrimination Act 1995, but it also includes some important changes. 

  

 Sections 160 to 173 

Relate specifically to disabled persons and taxis and private hire vehicles.  

 

 Sections 165 and 167 (came into effect on 6 April 2017).  

Section 165 imposes legal duties on the driver of a designated hackney carriage and 

private hire vehicle which has been hired by or for a disabled person in a wheelchair, 

or by another person who wishes to be accompanied by a disabled person who is in a 

wheelchair.  

 

 Section 167 allows licensing authorities to maintain a list of “designated vehicles”, that 

is, a list of wheelchair accessible taxis and private hire vehicles licensed in their area.  

The consequence of being on this list is that the driver must undertake the duties in 

section 165. Licensing Services does maintain a list of designated vehicles. 

 

 Section 168 of the Equality Act 2010 imposes duties on the drivers of Taxis and 

Private Hire Vehicles when their vehicle has been hired by either a disabled person 

who is accompanied by an assistance dog, or by another person who wishes to be 

accompanied by a disabled person with an assistance dog. 

 

Page 20



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

 Section 170 of the Equality Act 2010 states that an operator of a private hire vehicle 

commits an offence by failing or refusing to accept a booking for the vehicle if the 

booking is requested by or on behalf of a disabled person or a person who wishes to 

be accompanied by a disabled person and the reason for the failure or refusal is that 

the disabled person will be accompanied by an assistance dog. 

 

2.4 Considering the provisions of the Equality Act 2010 and the length of time since the last 

evaluation exercise, Licensing Services, between December 2019 and February 2020, 

carried out a new exercise to evaluate the provision of Hackney Carriage and Private 

Hire Services to disabled customers within Wolverhampton.  

 

3.0 Mystery Shopper Exercise 

 

3.1 The evaluation took place through a ‘Mystery Shopper’ exercise across all areas of 

Wolverhampton.  This involved volunteers from local disability groups, Council 

employees and an Officer from West Midlands Police undertaking journeys in Hackney 

Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles.  The method of booking the journeys included 

telephone and App bookings for Private Hire Vehicles and selecting vehicles from the 

Hackney Carriage ranks.  

  

3.2  At the end of each journey the volunteers completed a questionnaire to ascertain their 

views on the journey in order that the Council could evaluate whether the level of service 

was of an appropriate standard.  

  

3.3  The evaluation of the Taxi and Private Hire Services Mystery Shopper Scheme is 

attached at Appendix 1 of this report.  

 

4.0 Recommendations 

 

4.1 That Councillors note the evaluation of the Taxi and Private Hire Services Mystery 

Shopper Scheme. 

 

4.2 That Councillors approve the extension of the Mystery Shopper Exercise to evaluate the 

operation, usage, accessibility and equal access provided to individuals who identify as 

having a protected characteristic as defined under the Equality Act 2010. 

 

5.0 Financial implications 

 

5.1 Approval to extend the Mystery Shopper Exercise will incur costs in order to cover the 

price of the taxi and private hire journeys undertaken by the volunteers. This is business 

as usual and therefore no additional budget is required. 

 

 [NC/10032020/Y] 

 

 

 

 

Page 21



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

6.0 Legal implications 

 

6.1 The law governing the licensing of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire vehicles is largely 

contained within The Town Police Clauses Act 1847, as amended and the Local 

Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.  

 

6.2 Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle drivers fall into the category of a “service 

provider” under the Equality Act 2010. Service providers are prohibited from discriminating 

against, harassing and victimising persons who possess protected characteristics. 

 

6.3 Hackney Carriage and Private Hire licensing is a non-executive function and it is therefore 

the responsibility of Licensing Committee to determine the policy and procedures in respect 

of this matter. 

 

 [RP/06032020/A] 

 

7.0 Equalities implications 

 

7.1 No Equalities Impact Assessment has been produced for this initiative, however the 

findings of the scheme will be used in future to assist with reviews of existing Equalities 

Impact Assessment for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire policies. 

 

8.0 Climate change and environmental implications 

 

8.1 There are no direct climate change and environmental implications arising from this 

report. 

 

9.0 Human Resources implications 

 

9.1 There are no Human Resources implications. 

 

10.0 Corporate Landlord implications 

 

10.1 There are no Corporate Landlord implications.  

 
11.0  Covid Implications 

 

11.1  The mystery shopper exercise was undertaken prior to the Covid-19 pandemic. Any 

future exercises will be undertaken only when it is safe to do so, with the appropriate 

infection control measures in place. 

 

12.0 Schedule of background papers 

 

12.1 Licensing Committee - 19 November 2008. Evaluation of Taxi Mystery Shopper Exercise.  

 

  
 

Page 22



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NON-STATUTORY LICENSING 

COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

 

Evaluation of Taxi & Private Hire 

Services Mystery Shopper Scheme 

 

 

 

March 2020 

Page 25



 

Contents  

  

1.0 Introduction   

  

2.0 Details of the Mystery Shopper Scheme  

  

3.0 Data Analysis  

  

4.0 Survey Results 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 26



1.0  Introduction  

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Councillors of the findings of an evaluation into 
the operation, usage, accessibility and equal access provided to people who are 
disabled.  
 

1.2 Considering the provisions regarding taxi and private hire services contained within 
the Equality Act 2010 and the length of time since the last evaluation exercise 
carried out in 2008, in December 2019 Licensing Services began its Taxi and Private 
Hire Services Mystery Shopper scheme to evaluate the current provision of Hackney 
Carriage and Private Hire Services to disabled customers within Wolverhampton. 

 
1.3 To identify users of this service, appropriate external groups were contacted to 

gather a wide range of disabilities in which we could fully establish and recognise 
any flaws in the taxi service provided by drivers and vehicles licensed by 
Wolverhampton City Council.  
 

2.0  Details of the Mystery Shopper Scheme   

2.1  Contact was made with Disability groups informing them of the mystery shopper 
scheme. The scheme consisted of a set questionnaire surrounding the provisions 
and duties contained within the Equality Act 2010, issues of safety, accessibility, the 
driver’s attitude, the comparison to other transport facilities and anything they 
thought was particularly good or bad. 

2.2 The mystery shopper was required to hire a taxi from a taxi rank in the City Centre to 
a particular destination and then book a private hire for a return journey. If physically 
possible, the mystery shopper was asked to travel alone. All visits and 
questionnaires completed were anonymously to ensure that accurate and efficient 
results were collated.  

2.3 Licensing Compliance Officers observed the start of the hiring from a concealed 
location so that they could take down the vehicle registration number and the 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire licence number. 

2.4 Every mystery shopper was accompanied beforehand and met afterwards to ensure 
their physical wellbeing and safety in locations they were not familiar with or areas 
that could be potentially busy. 

2.5 Council staff involved were fully informed of the individuals’ physical disability and 
how to further assist them in making their journey more comfortable. 

  

3.0  Data Analysis   

3.1  A total of 19 journeys were undertaken during December 2019 and February 2020, 
using both Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles. 13 journeys where 
undertaken in a Private Hire Vehicle and six in a Hackney Carriage. 

3.2 10 journeys where taken by a volunteer in a wheelchair. Seven journeys where taken 
by a volunteer that was blind or partially sighted and accompanied by an assistance 
dog. Two journeys where taken by volunteers who were blind/partially sighted and 
also had difficulties with their mobility due to hip replacements and osteoarthritis.  

Page 27



4.0  Survey results 

4.1 The survey consisted of both qualitative and quantitative questions in order to gather 
further information and identify possible reasons and issues that would otherwise not 
be recognised. 

4.2 The Equality Act 2010 places clear duties on drivers when carrying a passenger in a 
wheelchair or when carrying a passenger accompanied by an assistance dog. 

4.3 The Mystery Shopper was asked to confirm if the drivers complied with these duties, 
the following charts show the level of compliance that they experienced.  

 

 

 

 

 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Yes No

100%

0%

Did the driver carry you in your wheelchair?

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Yes No

0%

100%

Did the driver ask for any additional charge for carrying you 
in your wheelchair or for assisting you into the vehicle?

Page 28



 

 

 

 

4.4 During two journeys undertaken in  hackney carriages by wheelchair volunteers, the 

drivers failed to secure the wheelchair users correctly. As a result both drivers have 

attended a review hearing and have been sent on a Wheelchair Training and 

Assessment Course.  

 

 

Page 29



 

 

 

 

 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Yes No

100%

0%

Did the driver give you such mobility assistance as is 
reasonably required?

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Yes No

100%

0%

Did the driver carry your assistance dog and allow it to 
remain with you during the journey?

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Yes No

0%

100%

Did the driver ask for any additional charge for carrying you 
and your assistance dog or for assisting you into the 

vehicle?

Page 30



4.5 Overall the compliance with the duties contained within the Equality Act 2010 in 

relation to drivers was very positive with the level of compliance being 100% in 6 of 

the 7 duties. 

4.6 The Equality Act 2010 also places duties on Private Hire Operator’s when receiving 

a request to book a vehicle to carry passengers / a passenger in a wheelchair or a 

passenger accompanied by an assistance dog. The results are shown below. 

 

 

 

 

 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Yes No N/A

12.5%

75%

12.5%

If you contacted a company/operator to book a journey in 
a licenced vehicle, did you inform them that you will be 

accompanied by an assistance dog?

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Yes No

100%

0%

If you contacted a company/operator to book a journey in 
a licenced vehicle, did they accept your booking?

Page 31



 

 

 

4.7 The Operators achieved 100% compliance with all the duties contained within the 

Equality Act 2010. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Yes No

0%

100%

Did the operator ask for any additional charge for carrying 
you because you are a wheelchair user?

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Yes No

0%

100%

Did the Operator ask for any additional charge for carrying 
you and your assistance dog?

Page 32



4.8 The following charts show the volunteers responses to generic questions which were 

asked to assess the overall satisfaction of the level of service that they received.  

 

 

 

 

 

4.9 Overall 87.5% of the mystery shoppers rated the assistance provided by the drivers 

as good to excellent with 12.5% rating it as average.  

Positive Comments 

“driver offered to push me” 

“driver offered to stow my bag with wheelchair” 

“driver was unsure of the ramps he was using would be suitable, however when 

asked to try them they were fine” 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Yes No

84%

16%

Did you require assistance from the driver when 
entering / exiting the vehicle?

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Unacceptable Poor Average Good Excellent

0% 0%

12.5%

25%

62.5%

If you answered YES, how would you rate the 
assistance provided by the driver?

Page 33



“secured fully with straps…” 

Negative Comments 

“driver didn’t fold up offside bench seat making it difficult to turn to face rear”. 

 

 

 

4.10 Overall 90% of the mystery shoppers rated the driver’s helpfulness as good to 

excellent with 10% rating it as average. 

Positive Comments 

“Driver had to reposition car after drop off to avoid a kerb that would have hindered 

me transferring from car to wheelchair” 

“Got out to help twice” 

Negative Comments 

None 

 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Unacceptable Poor Average Good Excellent

0% 0%

10%

58%

32%

How would you rate the driver's helpfulness in 
general?

Page 34



 

 

4.11 Overall 88% of the mystery shoppers rated the driver’s efforts to make the vehicle 

accessible as good to excellent with 17% rating it as average. 

 

 

 

4.12 Overall 84.5% of the mystery shoppers rated the facilities available during the 

journey as good to excellent with 15.5% rating them as average. 

Positive Comments 

“Clean Car, room to store wheelchair” 

 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Unacceptable Poor Average Good Excellent

0% 0%

17%

33%

50%

If you hired a Hackney Carriage at a rank, how 
would you rate the efforts by the driver to make it 

accessible?

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Unacceptable Poor Average Good Excellent

0% 0%

15.5%

53%

31.5%

How would you rate the facilities available during 
the journey?

Page 35



Negative Comments 

“Big car, driver never told us to put seat belts on, prefer a small car due to bad hip” 

“Used handrails to account for chair not being secured” 

 

 

 

4.13 Overall 71% of the mystery shoppers rated the service provided by the operator as 

good to excellent with 29% rating it as poor to average. 

Positive Comments 

“Gave price on phone and used texts to update”” 

Negative Comments 

“Operator could not give pick up time” 

“Didn’t know where Molineux Stadium or Wulfruna Street was, couldn’t offer an 

estimated time of arrival, difficult to understand” 

 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Unacceptable Poor Average Good Excellent

0%
7%

22%

57%

14%

How would you rate the service provided by the 
operator when handling your request for a 

booking?

Page 36



 

 

4.14 Overall 79.5% of the mystery shoppers rated the facilities as good to excellent with 

20.5% rating it as poor to average. 

Positive Comments 

“Driver assistance given” 

“Assisted throughout by driver” 

“Retractable ramp required, assistance to get in and out” 

Negative Comments 

 “Small car so front seat did not go forward so slightly cramped” 

“Very hard to get in as the taxi that arrived was a hackney carriage” 

“Ramps a bit tight” 

 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Unacceptable Poor Average Good Excellent

0%
5%

15.5%

64%

15.5%

How would you rate the facilities that were made 
available to you to access and alight from the 

vehicle?

Page 37



 

 

4.15 Overall 80% of the mystery shoppers rated the necessary steps taken by the driver 

as good to excellent with 15% rating it as poor to average and 5% as unacceptable. 

Positive Comments 

“I was totally secure and did not have to hold on to any handrail” 

“3 straps used” 

Negative Comments 

“Poor, due to not securing the wheelchair to the taxi” 

“Didn’t strap the wheelchair, asked if I wanted seatbelt on, I asked for seatbelt, but 

he tried and pull strap out, said he would drive slowly” 

“Driver initially asked if dog could go in boot and mentioned that he was not told 

about the dog” 

“Poor, didn’t ask to put seat belts on” 

 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Unacceptable Poor Average Good Excellent

5%
10%

5%

48%

32%

How would you rate the necessary steps taken by 
the driver to ensure that you were carried in 

safety and reasonable comfort?

Page 38



 

 

4.16 Overall 79% of the mystery shoppers rated the fleet’s accessibility as good to 

excellent compared to other forms of public transport with 21% rating it as average. 

 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Unacceptable Poor Average Good Excellent

0% 0%

21%

58%

21%

How does the City of Wolverhampton Council 
Hackney Carriage / Private Hire fleet compare for 
accessibility to other forms of public transport?

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

 

 

 

 
    

 Non-Statutory Licensing 
Committee 
27 May 2020 

  
Report Title Review of Decision Making 2019 – 2020 

Wards affected All Wards 
 

Accountable Director Ross Cook, Director for City Environment 

Originating service Licensing Services 

Accountable employee Chris Howell 

Tel 

Email 

Commercial Regulation Manager 

01902 554554 

Chris.Howell@wolverhampton.gov.uk 

 

Report to be/has been considered 

by 

None 

 

 

Recommendations for decision: 

 

The Non-Statutory Licensing Committee is recommended to: 

 

1. Endorse and approve the proposals in section 2 of this report relating to category 2 
decisions. 

 
2. Endorse and approve the proposals in section 2 of this report relating to category 3 

decisions. 
 

3. Delegate category 3 decision making powers to the Director for City Environment. 

 

4. Agree to receive further annual delegation update reports at the beginning of each 
municipal year. 

 

 
Recommendations for noting: 
 

The Non-Statutory Licensing Committee is recommended to note: 
 

1. The schedule attached at Appendix 1 to this report which includes further proposed 
delegations from the Director for City Environment. 

 
2. The schedule of employee decisions for 2019 - 2020 attached at Appendix 2 to this 

report in relation to new hackney carriage and private hire applications. 

Page 41

Agenda Item 8



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

 

 

 
3. The schedule of employee decisions for 2019 - 2020 attached at Appendix 3 to this 

report in relation to hackney carriage and private hire reviews. 
 

4. The schedule of decisions for 2019 - 2020 attached at Appendix 4 to this report in 
relation Magistrates and Crown Court appeals. 

  
  

Page 42



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

 

 

1.0 Purpose  
 
1.1 To seek the endorsement and approval of a proposed decision-making process and the 

proposed delegations in relation to category 3 decision making powers to the Director for 
City Environment. 

 

1.2 To draw Councillors’ attention to the delegations document attached at Appendix 1 which 

includes proposed delegations from the Director for City Environment to officers within 

Place.  

 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 The Non-Statutory Licensing Committee has responsibility for a wide range of licensing 

functions.  These relate principally to the issue of licences, permits, registrations, 
consents and their enforcement. 

 

2.2 Councillors will be most familiar with taxi related matters.  However, there are many other 

matters that are only occasionally brought to Councillors’ attention for consideration e.g. 

sex establishments. 

 

2.3 The licensing system is configured to allow the proper discharge of functions and 

operates through the Non-Statutory Licensing Committee either taking decisions 

themselves or through the delegation of decisions to officers.   

 

2.4 The aim of the delegation scheme is the achievement of a proper balance of 

responsibilities to enable the service to be delivered in an efficient and effective manner.  

 

2.5 The current Non-Statutory Committee approval arrangements categorise decisions into 

three categories.  See table below. 
 

 Current decision-making progress 

Category Who takes the  

decision? 

Type of decision 

1 Full Committee Policy matters and those which have significant 

political, financial implications including fees 

and charges or service delivery issues 

2 Sub Committee Contentious applications for new and existing 

permissions/consents and licences to include  

suspensions and licence revocations, where 

appropriate and in accordance with agreed 

policy/criteria responsibility for any function as 

prescribed by statute 

3 Delegated to Officers Determination of consents, permits, 

registrations, licence applications and reviews, 

to include contentious applications for new and 

existing permissions/consents and licences, 

where relevant and in accordance with agreed 

policies/criteria 

 

 

 

Page 43



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

 

 

 

3.0 Delegation of category 2 and 3 decisions 

 

3.1 On 30 May 2012 the Licensing Committee considered a report on the review of decision 

making. 

 

3.2 This report set out a review process for officer delegations.   

 

3.3 Licensing Services produced a policy document which included a list of current and 

proposed delegation to officers for a range of decisions. 

 

3.4 The Non-Statutory Licensing Committee confirmed and endorsed category 2 and 

category 3 decisions and the continuation of the existing regime of officer delegations 

and approved delegation of category 3 decisions, to the Strategic Director for Education 

and Enterprise.  This ensured the ongoing delivery of routine, non-contentious licensing 

functions in accordance with agreed policies and procedures. 

 

3.5 Councillors agreed that an updated delegation report be presented to Non-Statutory 

Licensing Committee on an annual basis to the first meeting of the municipal year. 

 

3.6 The Non-Statutory Licensing Committee are asked to endorse and approve the 

delegation of category 3 decision making to the Director of City Environment. 

 

3.7 The delegations document attached at Appendix 1 has been updated throughout the year 

and includes proposed delegations from the Director of City Environment to officers 

within the Place directive. 

 

3.8 Should Councillors agree with recommendations within this report the proposed 

delegations document will be authorised by the Director of City Environment.   

 
4.0 Legal implications 

 

4.1 The Licensing Authorities (Functions and Responsibilities) (England) Regulations 2000 

Schedule 1 specifies a range of functions which are not to be an executive responsibility 

and this includes licensing and registration functions. 

 

4.2 The Non-Statutory Licensing Committee has been appointed to exercise the Council’s 

functions relating to the processing, determination and management of licensing. Specific 

powers and duties are listed in the Council’s constitution and some can be delegated to 

officers. 

 

4.3 One of the main principles of the constitution is the need to be able to ascertain who is 

responsible for any decision made by or on behalf of the Council and this is particularly 

so for officer delegations which must be comprehensive.   

[SH/15052020/A] 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 44



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

 

 

 

5.0 Financial implications 

 

5.1 The recommendations in the report are designed to enable efficient and effective 

decision-making processes.  There are no direct financial implications arising from this 

report.   [NC/15052020/O] 

 

6.0  Equalities implications 

 

6.1 The agreement of criteria relating to officer decisions will be subject to equality analysis 

to ensure the proposals are in accordance with the Council’s Equal Opportunities Policy 

and the requirements of the Human Rights Act 1998. 

 

7.0    Environmental implications 

 

7.1  Many of the functions for which the Committee has responsibility have a bearing on 

environmental issues. 

 

8.0 Human resources implications  

 

8.1 There are no human resources implications arising directly from this report. 

 

9.0 Corporate Landlord implications 

 

9.1 There are no Corporate Landlord implications arising directly from this report. 

 
10.0  Covid Implications 

 

10.1  There are no Covid implications arising from the recommendations of this report. 

 

11.0 Schedule of background papers 

 

11.1 Licensing Committees – 30 May 2012, 22 May 2013, 18 June 2014, 3 June 2015, 

15 June 2016, 6 June 2017, 6 June 2018, 10 July 2019 - Review of decision making. 

 

 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 

Non-Statutory Licensing Committee – Committee/Sub-Committee/Officer Delegations 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 

 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Hackney Carriage & Private Hire  

New Applications – Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s 
Licence 

Clear of guidelines – Licensing Officer  
 
 
 
Not clear of guidelines – Head of Business 
Services/Service Managers within 
Governance Services/Place, Licensing 
Manager, Section Leaders, Licensing,  
Non-Statutory Licensing  
Sub-Committee 

Licensing 
Committee 
30/05/2012 
 
Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

 
 
 

 
 

Not clear of guidelines – Head of 
Business Services/Service 
Managers within Governance 
Services, Commercial Regulation 
Manager, Markets Manager, Section 
Leaders, Licensing, Non-Statutory 
Licensing Sub-Committee 

New Applications - Private Hire Vehicle 
Operators Licence 

Not clear of guidelines – Head of Business 
Services, Licensing Manager, Section Leader 
Licensing, Non-Statutory Licensing  
Sub-Committee 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

Not clear of guidelines – Head of 
Business Services, Commercial 
Regulation Manager, Section 
Leader Licensing, Non-Statutory 
Licensing Sub-Committee 

Renewal Applications Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Drivers 
Licences/Operators Licence 

Clear of guidelines - Licensing Officer Licensing 
Committee 
30/05/2012 

 

Reviews/Reviews Prior to Renewal – 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers/Operators Licence 

 

Head of Business Services, Licensing 

Manager, Section Leader Licensing, Non-
Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 
Committee 

10/07/2019 

Head of Business Services, 
Commercial Regulation Manager, 
Service Leads, Section Leader 
Licensing, Non-Statutory Licensing 
Sub-Committee 

Additional Conditions - Private Hire 

Vehicle Operators Licence 

Licensing Manager/Section Leader in 
consultation with Chair of  
Non-Statutory Licensing Committee 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

10/07/2019 

Commercial Regulation 
Manager/Service Lead/Section 
Leader in consultation with Chair of  
Non-Statutory Licensing Committee 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 

P
age 47



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 
 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Hackney Carriage & Private Hire continued /... 

Additional Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Vehicle Driver’s Licence Conditions 

Licensing Manager/Section Leader in 
consultation with Chair of  
Non-Statutory Licensing Committee 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

Commercial Regulation 
Manager/Service Lead/Section 
Leader in consultation with Chair of  
Non-Statutory Licensing Committee 

New/Renewal Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Vehicle Applications 

Subject to Criteria - Licensing Officer Licensing 
Committee 
30/05/2012 

 

Hackney Carriage Exceptional 
Condition Criteria 

Licensing Officer, in accordance with 
approved Policy  
Appeal to Section Leader, Licensing 

Licensing 
Committee 
15/06/2016 

 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Fees 
and Charges 

Non-Statutory Licensing Committee Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

Reviews/Reviews Prior to Renewal – 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Immediate Suspensions 
 

Head of Business Services/Service Managers 
within Governance Services/Place, Licensing 
Manager, Section Leaders, Licensing, 
Non-Statutory Licensing  
Sub-Committee 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

Head of Business Services/Service 
Managers within Governance 
Services/Place, Commercial 
Regulation Manager, Markets 
Manager, Service Leads, Section 
Leaders, Licensing, Non-Statutory 
Licensing  
Sub-Committee 

Advertising on/in Hackney Carriages  
 

Section Leader, Licensing, in accordance with 
approved policy 

Licensing 
Committee 
30/05/2012 

Commercial Regulation 
Manager/Service Lead 

(a) “All Over” 
 

Section Leader, Licensing, in accordance with 
approved policy 

Licensing 
Committee 
30/05/2012 

Commercial Regulation 
Manager/Service Lead 

 

P
age 48



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 
 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Hackney Carriage & Private Hire continued /... 

(b) Tip Up Seats 
 

Section Leader, Licensing, in accordance with 
approved policy 

Licensing 
Committee 
30/05/2012 

 

(c) Doors 
 
 

Section Leader, Licensing, in accordance with 
approved policy 

Licensing 
Committee 
30/05/2012 

 

(d) Rear Window  Section Leader, Licensing, in accordance with 
approved policy 

Licensing 
Committee 
30/05/2012 

Commercial Regulation 
Manager/Service Lead 

Advertising on/in Private Hire Vehicles 

 

Section Leader, Licensing, in accordance with 

approved policy 

Licensing 

Committee 

30/05/2012 

Commercial Regulation 

Manager/Service Lead 

(a) Rear Window 

 

Section Leader, Licensing, in accordance with 

approved policy 

Licensing 

Committee 

30/05/2012 

Commercial Regulation 

Manager/Service Lead 

(b) Rear Doors and Rear Wings Section Leader, Licensing, in accordance with 

approved policy 

Licensing 

Committee 

30/05/2012 

Commercial Regulation 

Manager/Service Lead 

Private Hire Vehicle Identification Plate 
– Exemption Policy 

Section Leader/Licensing Officer, Licensing in 
line with agreed policy. 

Licensing 
Committee 
15/06/2016 

 

Limousines/Applications for Private 
Hire Vehicles  

Section Leader, Licensing Licensing 
Committee 
15/06/2016 

 

Novelty Vehicles Applications for 

Private Hire Vehicles, Fire Engines etc 

Section Leader/Non-Statutory Licensing Sub-

Committee 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

 

P
age 49



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 

 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Hackney Carriage & Private Hire continued /... 

Approval of Hackney Carriage – Types Section Leader, Licensing, in accordance with 

approved policy 

Licensing 

Committee 

30/05/2012 

 

Approval of Hackney Carriage Fares Non-Statutory Licensing Committee Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

10/07/2019 

 

Digital Advertising in Hackney 

Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle 

Section Leader, Licensing, in accordance with 

approved policy 

Licensing 

Committee 

30/05/2012 

Commercial Regulation 

Manager/Service Lead 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicles 

– Section 68 Notices  

 

 

Suspension/Removal of Suspension 

for Non-Mechanical Tests 

Section Leader, Licensing 

Licensing Officer 

 

 

Service Lead/Senior Officers/District 

Officers/Compliance Officers, Licensing 

Manager, Section Leaders Licensing, 

Licensing Officers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Licensing 

Committee 

15/06/2016 

 

Licensing 

Committee 

06/06/2018 

 

 

 

 

 

Service Leads, Section Leader, 

Licensing Officer, Licenisng 

 

 

Service Lead/Senior Officers/District 

Officers/Compliance Officers, 

Commercial Regulation Manager, 

Section Leaders Licensing, 

Licensing Officers 

 

P
age 50



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 

 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Hackney Carriage & Private Hire continued /... 

VOSA MOT Testing Facilities for 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicles 

Mechanical Safety checks. 
Approval/Revocation/Attachment of 
Conditions/Refusal  

 

Review of Decision 

Section Leader, Licensing  

 

 

 

 

Licensing Manager 

 

Licensing 

Committee  

15/06/2016 

 

 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

 

 

 

 

Commercial Regulation Manager 

 

 

Non-Mechanical compliance check of 

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 

Vehicles - Approval 
 

Review of Decision. 

Licensing Officers 

 

 
 

Section Leader – Licensing 

Licensing 

Committee 

17/04/2013 

 

 

 

Private Hire Exceptional Condition 

Criteria 

 

 
 

Review of Decision 

Senior Licensing Officer  

 

 

 

 

Section Leader, Licensing 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

10/07/2019 
 

Licensing 

Committee 

03/06/2015 

 

Hackney Carriage Replacement 

Vehicles – outside existing criteria 

 

Review of Decision 

Section Leader, Licensing 

 

 

Licensing Manager 

Licensing 

Committee 

15/06/2016 
 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

 

 

Commercial Regulation Manager 

 

P
age 51



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 
 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Hackney Carriage & Private Hire continued /... 

Compliance - Reviews of Hackney 

Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle 

Drivers/Operators Licence   

 

Investigation into complaints 

 

 

 

Authorisation of Cautions 

 

 

Authorisation to Prosecute  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Service Lead, Senior Compliance 

Officers, District Officers, 

Compliance Officers, Licensing 

 

Commercial Regulation Manager/ 

Service Leads 

 

Head of Business Services/ 

Commercial Regulation Manager 

 

 

 
  

P
age 52



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 

 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Scrap Metal (FOR INFORMATION ONLY) 

Scrap Metal Licence  
Site/Collectors Applications 

No Representations - Licensing and 
Compliance Officer, Licensing 
 
 

 
 

 

Representations - Section Leader, Licensing 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 
 

Executive Decision 
Notice 16/02/2018 

 
 
 

Scrap Metal Licence 
Site/Collectors Refusal 
 

Section Leader, Licensing Executive 
Decision Notice 
16/02/2018 

 

Scrap Metal Licence 
Site/Collectors Review/Revocation 
 

Section Leader, Licensing Executive 
Decision Notice 
16/02/2018 

 

Scrap Metal Licence 
Site/Collectors Variation 

No Representations - Licensing and 
Compliance Officer, Licensing 
 
 
 

Representations - Section Leader Licensing 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 
 
Executive 
Decision Notice 
16/02/2018 

 

Scrap Metal Site 
Issue of Closure Notice - Application to 
Magistrates for Closure Order / 
Termination of Order 

Licensing Manager/Section Leader, Licensing 
 

Executive 
Decision Notice 
16/02/2018 

Commercial Regulation 
Manager/Section Leader, Licensing 
 

Scrap Metal Fees Licensing Manager Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

Commercial Regulation Manager 

P
age 53



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 
 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Scrap Metal (FOR INFORMATION ONLY) 

Delegation of Decision Making 
Functions under the Act 

Director of Governance/Licensing 
Manager/Licensing and Compliance Officer, 
Licensing 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 
 

Director of Governance/Commercial 
Regulation Manager/Licensing and 
Compliance Officer, Licensing 

  

P
age 54



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 

 

Licence/Consent/Permit Type 
 

 
 

Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Street Trading 

Pitches – Create, Relocate or Deletion  
 
 
 
 

Review of Decision 

Section Leader/Senior Licensing and 
Compliance Officer - Licensing in 
consultation with Highways/Landscape 
Services 
 

Licensing Manager/Section Leader, 
Licensing 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

10/07/2019 

 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

10/07/2019 

 
 
 
 
 
Commercial Regulation 
Manager/Section Leader, Licensing 

Consents – Grant, Renewal, Revocation 
 
 
 
 
 

Review of Decision 

Section Leader/Senior Licensing and 
Compliance Officer - Licensing in 
consultation with Highways/ Landscape 
Services 
 
Licensing Manager/Section Leader, 
Licensing  
 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

10/07/2019 
 

 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

10/07/2019 

 
 
 
 
 
Commercial Regulation 
Manager/Section Leader, Licensing  

Private Land Consents – Grant 
 
 
 

 
Revocation of Consent 

Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing 
 
 
 
 

Licensing Manager/Section Leader, 
Licensing 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

10/07/2019 
 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

10/07/2019 

 
 
 
 
 
Commercial Regulation 
Manager/Section Leader, Licensing 

 

P
age 55



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 
 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation (s) 

2020 - 2021 

Street Trading 

Temporary/Street Trading Occasional 
Consents 

Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

10/07/2019 

 

Change of Tradeline Section Leader, Licensing Licensing 
Committee 
30/05/2012 

 

Transfer of Street Trading Consent 
Subject to Consent Conditions 
 

 
 
 
Review of Decision 

Section Leader/Senior Licensing and 
Compliance Officer, Licensing  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Licensing Manager 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 
 
Licensing 
Committee 
30/05/2012 

 
 
 
 
 
Commercial Regulation Manager 
 
 
 
 

Street Trading Fees and Charges  
 

Non-Statutory Licensing Committee Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

Change of Unit Design - Approval Section Leader, Licensing 
 

15/06/2016  

 
 
 
 
 
 

   

P
age 56



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 

 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

General 

Sex Establishment Licence 

Shops/Cinema/Sexual Entertainment 
Venues New Applications 

All Cases - Non-Statutory Licensing Sub-

Committee 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

Sex Establishment Licence 
Shops/Cinema/ Sexual Entertainment 

Venues Renewal Applications 

No Representations – Section Leader, 
Licensing 

 
 

Representations - Non-Statutory Licensing 
Sub-Committee 

Licensing 
Committee 

30/05/2012 

 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

 
 

 
 

Sex Establishment Shop/Cinema/ 
Sexual Entertainment Venues Variation 

Applications 

No representations - Section Leader, 
Licensing  

 
 

Representations - Non-Statutory Licensing 
Sub-Committee 

Licensing 

Committee 

18/06/2014 

 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

 
 

 

Sex Establishment Licence 

Shop/Cinema/Sexual Entertainment 
Venues Transfer Applications 

No representations - Section Leader, 

Licensing  
 

 
Representations - Non-Statutory Licensing 

Sub-Committee 

Licensing 
Committee 
18/06/2014 

 
Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

 

 

P
age 57



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 

 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

General continued/... 

Revocation of Sex Establishment 

Licence 

Non-Statutory Licensing  

Sub-Committee 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 
 

 

Street Collections  

 

Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 
 

 

House to House  

 

Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

Free Printed Matter – Grant 
 
 

 

 

Suspension, Revocation 
 
 

 

Review of Decision 

Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing 
 
 
 
 
 
Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer, 
Licensing  
 
 
 

Section Leader, Licensing  
 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

 
Non-Statutory 
Licensing 
Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

 

 

 

P
age 58



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 

 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

General continued/... 

Mediate outcome of Appeal  Licensing Manager - Recommendation to 

Chair 

Licensing 

Committee  

06/06/2017 

Commercial Regulation Manager - 

Recommendation to Chair 

Registrations Acupuncture/Tattooing/ 
Electrolysis/Cosmetic Piercing and 

Permanent Skin Colouring 

Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing  
 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

Hypnotism Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing  
 

 
 

 
Review of decision Section Leader, Licensing 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

 
Licensing 

Committee 
03/06/2015 

 
 

 

Marriage Venues Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing, 

signed off by Proper Officer  

 

 

 

Appeal to Non-Statutory Licensing Sub-

Committee 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

P
age 59



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 

 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

General continued/... 

‘A’ Boards 
 

No Representations - Licensing and 
Compliance Officer, Licensing 

 
 
 
Representations / Non-Compliant with policy - 
Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing 
 
 
 
Appeal to Section Leader, Licensing 
 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 
 
Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 
 
Licensing 
Committee 
18/06/2014 

 

 

 

 

 

Table and Chairs 
 

No Representations - Licensing and 

Compliance Officer, Licensing 

 

 

 

Representations / Non-Compliant with policy - 
Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing   
 
 
 
 
Appeal to Section Leader, Licensing 
 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 
Committee 

10/07/2019 
 
 
Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 
 
Licensing 
Committee 
18/06/2014 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

P
age 60



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 
 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

General continued/... 

Goods on the Highways No Representations - Licensing and 

Compliance Officer, Licensing 

 

 

 

Representations / Non-Compliant with policy 
- Licensing and Compliance Officer, 
Licensing 
 

 
Appeal to Section Leader, Licensing 
 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 
Committee 

10/07/2019 
 
Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 
 
Licensing 
Committee 
18/06/2014 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mini Bus Permits Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing Non-Statutory 

Licensing 
Committee 

10/07/2019 

 

Dangerous Wild Animals Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing  

 

 

 

 

Grounds for Refusal under the Act - 

Revocation of Licence -Non-Statutory 

Licensing Sub-Committee 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 
Committee 

10/07/2019 
 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 61



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 

 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

General continued/... 

Zoos No representations - Licensing and 

Compliance Officer, Licensing  

 

 

 

Representations/Review of Licence -  

Non-Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 
Committee 

10/07/2019 

 

 
  

P
age 62



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 
 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 
Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Caravan Licensing 

Caravan Sites Grant – Attachment of 

Model Conditions 

Licensing and Compliance Officer Non-Statutory 

Licensing 
Committee 

10/07/2019 

 

Caravan Sites Grant – Attachment of 
Conditions other than all Model 

Conditions 
 

Non-Statutory Licensing  
Sub-Committee 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

Caravan Sites Grant - On Transfer of 

Benefit for use of land - model 
conditions 

 

Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing Non-Statutory 

Licensing 
Committee 

10/07/2019 

 

Caravan Sites Grant - On Transfer of 

Benefit for use of land - other than 
model conditions  

 

Non-Statutory Licensing  

Sub-Committee 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 
Committee 

10/07/2019 

 

Caravan Sites Refusal 
 

Non-Statutory Licensing  
Sub-Committee 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

Caravan Sites Alteration of Conditions No representations - Licensing and 

Compliance Officer, Licensing 

 

 

 

Representations - Non-Statutory Licensing  

Sub-Committee 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 
Committee 

10/07/2019 
 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

P
age 63



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 
 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 
Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Animal Welfare (Licensing Activities Involving Animals) (England Regulations) 2018 

Animal Boarding Establishments/ 
Dog Breeding/ Performing Animals/ 
Pet Shops and Riding Establishments - 
Grant / Renewal 

Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing - 
in accordance with requirement 2018 
Regulations 

Non-Statutory 

Licensing 
Committee 

10/07/2019 

 

 

Animal Boarding Establishments/ 
Dog Breeding/ Performing Animals/ 
Pet Shops and Riding Establishments - 
Variation with consent of licence 
holder 
 

Licensing and Compliance Officer, Licensing Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

 

Animal Boarding Establishments/ 
Dog Breeding/ Performing Animals/ 
Pet Shops and Riding Establishments - 
Variation without consent of licence 
holder 

Section Leader, Licensing Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

28/11/2018 

 

Animal Boarding Establishments/ 
Dog Breeding/ Performing Animals/ 
Pet Shops and Riding Establishments - 
Variation - where written 
representations are received  

Licensing Manager Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

28/11/2018 

Commercial Regulation Manager 

Animal Boarding Establishments/ 
Dog Breeding/ Performing Animals/ 
Pet Shops and Riding Establishments - 
Suspension without consent 

Section Leader, Licensing Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

28/11/2018 

 

 

P
age 64



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 
 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  

Committee 

Authorisation 

 

Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Animal Welfare (Licensing Activities Involving Animals) (England) 2018 continued/... 

Animal Boarding Establishments/ 
Dog Breeding/ Performing Animals/Pet 
Shops and Riding Establishments – 
Suspension where written 
representations are received 

Licensing Manager Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

28/11/2018 

Commercial Regulation Manager 

Animal Boarding Establishments/ 
Dog Breeding/ Performing Animals/ 
Pet Shops and Riding Establishments - 
Revocation of licence 

Licensing Manager Non-Statutory 

Licensing 

Committee 

28/11/2018 

Commercial Regulation Manager 

  P
age 65



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 

 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975 and Safety of Places of Sports Act 1987 

Variation of capacity via prohibition or 
restriction of all, or part of the stadium 

amending the safety certificate and 
replacement of the safety certificate.   

Head of Business Services/Licensing 
Manager/Service Lead (with responsibility for 

Health and Safety) Senior Officer (Alison 
Stevens) 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

 

Head of Business 
Services/Commercial Regulation 

Manager/Service Lead (with 
responsibility for Health and Safety) 

Senior Officer (Alison Stevens) 

Power of entry to facilitate ‘periodic 
inspection’ of the stadium 

Service Leads, District and Senior Officers 
within Environmental Heath 

Licensing 
Committee 

15/06/2016 

 

Chair of Safety Advisory Group 
 

 
 

 
Vice Chair of Safety Advisory Group 

 

Head of Business Services/Licensing 
Manager, Licensing 

 
 

 
Service Lead (with Health and Safety 

responsibility)/Section Leader, Licensing  

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

 
Non-Statutory 

Licensing 
Committee 

10/07/2019 

Head of Business 
Services/Commercial Regulation 

Manager/Service Lead, Licensing 
 

 
Service Lead (with Health and Safety 

responsibility)/Service Lead, Licensing 

 

  

P
age 66



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 

 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Regulatory of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 

RIPA authorisation to the Magistrates 
Court under Section 223 Local 

Government Act 1972 

Head of Business Services/Licensing 
Manager 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

Head of Business 
Services/Commercial Regulation 

Manager  

 

  

P
age 67



2019 – 2020 
 

 

 

 
Licence/Consent/Permit Type 

 

 
Current Delegation(s) 

Date of  
Committee 

Authorisation 

 
Proposed Delegation(s) 

2020 - 2021 

Anti-Social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014 (Section 76-79) 

Power to issue closure notice (for up 
to both 24 hours and 48 hours as per 

Sections 76 and 77*) 

Head of Business Services/ 
Head of Community Safety 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing 

Committee 
10/07/2019 

Head of Business Services/ 
Head of Community 

Safety/Commercial Regulation 
Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

* Requires Delegation from the Head of Paid Service  

 

..................................................................................     Date: ……………………………………………………………  

Tim Johnson          

Managing Director        

 

 

 

The proposed delegation to officers is subject to an administrative process by working through checklists of approved policy/criteria prior to the 

issue of Licence/Registration/Permit/Notice etc. 

 

I delegate authority for the decision making processes within the functions detailed above to the posts named in the proposed delegation column.   

 

.................................................................................    Date: ……………………………………………………………  

Ross Cook          

Director of City Environment 

P
age 68



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER 
NEW APPLICATION HEARING 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

01/04/2019 GB. CS AA Refuse 

01/04/2019 GB. CS MZ Defer pending information from Sandwell - Grant 

01/04/2019 GB. CS IM Grant 

01/04/2019 GB. CS AA Grant 

01/04/2019 GB. CS HR Defer - Grant 

01/04/2019 JC. KR OAC FTA – Application out of time. 

01/04/2019 JC. KR MAS Grant 

01/04/2019 JC. KR MV Refuse 

01/04/2019 JC. KR NMQ Grant 

02/04/2019 GB. JB MCE Refuse 

02/04/2019 GB. JB MNA Refuse 

02/04/2019 GB. JB SAS Defer - Grant 

02/04/2019 GB. JB AK Refer to LSC - Granted 

02/04/2019 GB. JB SAS Refuse 

02/04/2019 LJ. RM D Grant 

02/04/2019 LJ. RM BJA Grant 

02/04/2019 LJ. RM AHP Refuse 

02/04/2019 LJ. RM JS Grant 

02/04/2019 LJ. RM MSA Grant 

03/04/2019 JT. LW SA Grant 

03/04/2019 JT. LW QS Refuse 

03/04/2019 JT. LW FHM Refuse 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 

 

P
age 69



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

03/04/2019 JT. LW RSB Grant 

03/04/2019 JT. LW MAK Refuse 

03/04/2019 GB. AW AA Grant 

03/04/2019 GB. AW AAA FTA – Attended further hearing (information on sheet) 

03/04/2019 GB. AW SZ Refuse 

03/04/2019 GB. AW GC Refuse 

03/04/2019 GB. AW SJA Refuse 

04/04/2019 LJ. JB YA FTA - Refuse 

04/04/2019 LJ. JB RKD Refuse 

04/04/2019 LJ. JB MG Grant 

04/04/2019 LJ. JB SA FTA - Refuse 

04/04/2019 JC. RM WU Grant 

04/04/2019 JC. RM AK Refuse 

04/04/2019 JC. RM ASA Grant 

04/04/2019 JC. RM BAB Refuse 

04/04/2019 JC. RM DA Refuse 

08/04/2019 LJ. JB RM Refuse 

08/04/2019 LJ. JB RNK Grant 

08/04/2019 LJ. JB MK Refuse 

08/04/2019 LJ. JB SAH Refuse 

09/04/2019 LJ. KR AMM Refuse 

09/04/2019 LJ. KR CDM Grant 

09/04/2019 LJ. KR MD Grant 

09/04/2019 LJ. KR EA Refuse 

09/04/2019 LJ. KR JA Grant 

P
age 70



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

09/04/2019 JT. RM MAA Refuse 

09/04/2019 JT. RM WA FTA – Application out of time 

09/04/2019 JT. RM YMM Grant 

09/04/2019 JT. RM IC Grant 

09/04/2019 JT. RM AS Grant 

10/04/2019 JC. JB AAB Grant 

10/04/2019 JC. JB AI Refuse 

10/04/2019 JC. JB FAA Refuse 

10/04/2019 JC. JB SM Defer for further DBS and LSC – Application made out of time 

10/04/2019 JC. JB SN Grant 

10/04/2019 JT. RM MMH Refuse 

10/04/2019 JT. RM MAM Refuse 

10/04/2019 JT. RM AH Grant 

10/04/2019 JT. RM MA Refuse 

10/04/2019 JT. RM UQA Refuse 

15/04/2019 LJ. KR ZI Refuse 

15/04/2019 LJ. KR MAK Grant 

15/04/2019 LJ. KR WMF Grant 

15/04/2019 LJ. KR SH Defer pending information from Sandwell - Grant 

17/04/2019 CH. CS AIB FTA – Attended further hearing 

17/04/2019 CH. CS NA Grant 

17/04/2019 CH. CS WAY Grant 

17/04/2019 CH. CS SH Refuse 

17/04/2019 CH. CS YH Defer pending court records and statements – Application made out of time 

17/04/2019 LJ. JB AT Refuse 

P
age 71



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

17/04/2019 LJ. JB KAA FTA - Refuse 

17/04/2019 LJ. JB MSS Grant 

17/04/2019 LJ. JB AJW Grant 

17/04/2019 LJ. JB AMR Refuse 

23/04/2019 GB. JB RTM Grant when records from Stockport obtained - Grant 

23/04/2019 GB. JB AAA Grant when records from TfL and Liverpool obtained - Grant 

23/04/2019 GB. JB KT Refuse 

23/04/2019 GB. JB AWJ FTA – Attended further hearing 

23/04/2019 GB. JB IK Refuse 

23/04/2019 CH. DA MYB Refuse 

23/04/2019 CH. DA ZA Grant 

23/04/2019 CH. DA SH Refuse 

23/04/2019 CH. DA MH Grant with warning 

24/04/2019 CH. JB HL Grant 

25/04/2019 CH. JB MAS Defer pending information from Birmingham City Council - Grant 

25/04/2019 CH. JB FH Refuse 

25/04/2019 CH. JB IH Refuse 

25/04/2019 CH. JB NO Grant 

25/04/2019 LJ. DA MNS Refuse 

25/04/2019 LJ. DA AI Refuse 

25/04/2019 LJ. DA SJI Grant 

25/04/2019 LJ. DA AA Grant 

25/04/2019 LJ. DA YMS Grant 

29/04/2019 GB. JB TS Refuse 

29/04/2019 GB. JB IIM Refuse 

P
age 72



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

29/04/2019 GB. JB MLO Refuse 

29/04/2019 GB. JB KH Grant with final written warning 

29/04/2019 GB. JB MMH FTA - Refuse 

29/04/2019 CH. KR SMM Grant 

29/04/2019 CH. KR MA Refuse 

29/04/2019 CH. KR MUS Refuse 

29/04/2019 CH. KR MRM Defer pending the results of a blood test, drugs test and alcohol test - Grant 

29/04/2019 CH. KR HSD Grant 

30/04/2019 JC. KR MI Grant 

30/04/2019 JC. KR ZK FTA – Attended further hearing 

30/04/2019 JC. KR AUR FTA - Refuse 

30/04/2019 JC. KR AJ Grant 

30/04/2019 JC. KR MB Grant 

30/04/2019 GB. RP JI Refuse 

30/04/2019 GB. RP WA Refuse 

30/04/2019 GB. RP GA Refer to LSC - Refuse 

30/04/2019 GB. RP OF Grant 

30/04/2019 GB. RP MK FTA – Application out of time 

01/05/2019 GB. CS IU Defer pending further documents – Application made out of time 

01/05/2019 GB. CS MS Refuse 

01/05/2019 GB. CS FU 
Defer pending further documents – Information received that driver has 
been disqualified from driving - Refuse 

01/05/2019 GB. CS AM Grant 

01/05/2019 GB. CS TN Grant 

01/05/2019 CH. RM SI Refuse 

P
age 73



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

01/05/2019 CH. RM AW Refuse 

01/05/2019 CH. RM KAP Grant 

01/05/2019 CH. RM AMJ Grant 

01/05/2019 CH. RM JZ Refuse 

07/05/2019 LJ. JB BKS Grant 

07/05/2019 LJ. JB SY Refuse 

07/05/2019 LJ. JB VBB Grant 

07/05/2019 LJ. JB EM Defer pending information from Manchester - Grant 

07/05/2019 LJ. JB RS Grant 

07/05/2019 GB. RM UL Grant 

07/05/2019 GB. RM AMG Grant 

07/05/2019 GB. RM ZH Defer – Application made out of time 

07/05/2019 GB. RM MD Refuse 

07/05/2019 GB. RM MH Refuse 

08/05/2019 CH. DA ZR Defer pending the results of an alcohol test - Grant 

08/05/2019 CH. DA MAS Grant 

08/05/2019 CH. DA NIR Refuse 

08/05/2019 CH. DA ZA Refuse 

08/05/2019 CH. DA GJS Defer for production of solicitor's case file regarding these offences - Grant 

08/05/2019 CH. DA FA Defer pending the results of a drugs test - Grant 

09/05/2019 LJ. RP AM Refuse 

09/05/2019 LJ. RP MS Refuse 

09/05/2019 LJ. RP MAM Grant 

09/05/2019 LJ. RP SA Grant 

13/05/2019 GB. JB PD Refuse 

P
age 74



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

13/05/2019 GB. JB HA Defer - Grant 

13/05/2019 GB. JB IA Refuse 

13/05/2019 GB. JB MR Refuse 

13/05/2019 LJ. LW MN Grant 

13/05/2019 LJ. LW AZJ Defer - Grant 

13/05/2019 LJ. LW BBO Grant 

13/05/2019 LJ. LW HT Refuse 

13/05/2019 LJ. LW SH Refuse 

14/05/2019 CH. RP OA Refuse 

14/05/2019 CH. RP NHH Grant 

14/05/2019 CH. RP MOS Grant with warning 

14/05/2019 CH. RP TSA Refuse 

14/05/2019 CH. RP MSA Grant 

14/05/2019 GB. DA MI Refuse 

14/05/2019 GB. DA SL Refuse 

14/05/2019 GB. DA MMAK Grant subject to passing advanced road risk assessment - Grant 

14/05/2019 GB. DA FM FTA - Refuse 

14/05/2019 GB. DA RS Grant 

15/05/2019 JC. JB SA Grant 

15/05/2019 JC. JB MAH Refuse 

15/05/2019 JC. JB MS Defer - Grant 

15/05/2019 JC. JB YS Refuse 

15/05/2019 JC. JB JCJ Refuse 

15/05/2019 EM. RM BSS Defer pending drugs test - Grant 

15/05/2019 EM. RM MS Defer pending proof of employment and alcohol test - Grant 

P
age 75



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

15/05/2019 EM. RM KAA Grant 

15/05/2019 EM. RM MAR FTA – Attended further hearing 

15/05/2019 EM. RM MS Defer – Application out of time 

16/05/2019 CH. SH MS Refuse 

16/05/2019 CH. SH MAR Refuse 

16/05/2019 CH. SH MA Defer for references - Grant 

16/05/2019 CH. SH KH Grant 

16/05/2019 CH. SH MSL Grant 

20/05/2019 GB. RM MAA Refuse 

20/05/2019 GB. RM AM Grant 

20/05/2019 GB. RM IA Refuse 

20/05/2019 GB. RM VB Refuse 

20/05/2019 LJ. CS TZ Refuse 

20/05/2019 LJ. CS SS Grant 

20/05/2019 LJ. CS SE Refuse 

20/05/2019 LJ. CS AMA Grant 

20/05/2019 LJ. CS AM FTA – Attended further hearing 

21/05/2019 GB. JB RH Refuse 

21/05/2019 GB. JB MWR Grant subject to passing road risk assessment - Grant 

21/05/2019 GB. JB RA Refuse 

21/05/2019 GB. JB ZK Grant 

21/05/2019 CH. DA FK Refuse 

21/05/2019 CH. DA SBQ Grant 

21/05/2019 CH. DA JSB Refuse 

21/05/2019 CH. DA MHA Grant 

P
age 76



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

21/05/2019 CH. DA AY FTA - Refuse 

22/05/2019 LJ. AS CPS Defer pending information from Mansfield - Grant 

22/05/2019 LJ. AS MA Refuse 

22/05/2019 LJ. AS ZK Grant 

22/05/2019 LJ. AS HAM Refuse 

22/05/2019 JT. SH MSK Refuse 

22/05/2019 JT. SH AUR Grant 

22/05/2019 JT. SH NTA Grant 

22/05/2019 JT. SH SP Grant 

22/05/2019 JT. SH NQ Granted – Grant subject to passing road risk assessment 

23/05/2019 JC. CS NI Grant 

23/05/2019 JC. CS WA Grant 

23/05/2019 JC. CS NOY Defer – Application out of time. 

23/05/2019 JC. CS HMA Grant subject to passing road risk assessment - Grant 

23/05/2019 JC. CS JA FTA – Defer – Attended further hearing 

28/05/2019 GB. JB RH Refuse 

28/05/2019 GB. JB IM Refuse 

28/05/2019 GB. JB MK Refuse 

28/05/2019 GB. JB MA Refuse 

28/05/2019 GB. JB AJN Refuse 

28/05/2019 MJ. DA RU Refuse 

28/05/2019 MJ. DA MAA Grant 

28/05/2019 MJ. DA ASQ Grant 

28/05/2019 MJ. DA AIB Refuse 

29/05/2019 LJ. RM KLA Refuse 

P
age 77



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

29/05/2019 LJ. RM MZA Defer pending the results of a road risk assessment - Grant 

29/05/2019 LJ. RM AWJ Refuse 

29/05/2019 LJ. RM HAA Refuse 

30/05/2019 LJ. RP WA Refuse 

30/05/2019 LJ. RP MAA FTA - Refuse 

30/05/2019 LJ. RP MC Refuse 

30/05/2019 LJ. RP MSU Grant 

30/05/2019 LJ. RP GS Grant 

03/06/2019 GB. CS IZ Refuse 

03/06/2019 GB. CS SZ Refuse 

03/06/2019 GB. CS GSB Grant 

03/06/2019 GB. CS MAA Refuse 

03/06/2019 GB. CS MB Grant subject to road risk assessment - Grant 

03/06/2019 GB. CS MZ Grant 

03/06/2019 MJ. KR KK Refuse 

03/06/2019 MJ. KR GA Refuse 

03/06/2019 MJ. KR RB Grant 

03/06/2019 MJ. KR MR Refuse 

03/06/2019 MJ. KR AH Refuse 

04/06/2019 CH. JB LRC Refuse 

04/06/2019 CH. JB MA Grant 

04/06/2019 CH. JB SK Defer - Grant 

04/06/2019 CH. JB ASB Refuse 

04/06/2019 CH. JB MA Grant with a final warning 

04/06/2019 MJ. RP RM Refuse 

P
age 78



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

04/06/2019 MJ. RP AA Grant 

04/06/2019 MJ. RP MNR Grant 

04/06/2019 MJ. RP MAK Grant 

04/06/2019 MJ. RP FAK Grant 

05/06/2019 GB. AS DS FTA - Refuse 

05/06/2019 GB. AS BIE Grant 

05/06/2019 GB. AS SM Grant 

05/06/2019 GB. AS VMR Grant 

05/06/2019 GB. AS OS Grant 

05/06/2019 MJ. DA MAK Defer - Refuse 

05/06/2019 MJ. DA WA Defer - Refuse 

05/06/2019 MJ. DA MC Grant 

05/06/2019 MJ. DA SMS Defer - Refuse 

06/06/2019 LJ. KR SA Refuse 

06/06/2019 LJ. KR OM Grant with warning 

06/06/2019 LJ. KR MAM Grant 

06/06/2019 LJ. KR AMZ Refuse 

06/06/2019 LJ. KR MRT Refuse 

06/06/2019 GB. RM HM Refuse 

06/06/2019 GB. RM BAF Grant 

06/06/2019 GB. RM TB Grant with warning 

06/06/2019 GB. RM MH Grant 

06/06/2019 GB. RM WH Refuse 

10/06/2019  JC. LW MTA Defer - Refuse 

10/06/2019  JC. LW MAH Refuse 

P
age 79



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

10/06/2019  JC. LW AH Refuse 

10/06/2019  JC. LW KO Grant 

10/06/2019  JC. LW WH FTA – Attended further hearing 

11/06/2019 GB. DA TR Grant with warning 

11/06/2019  GB. DA JAS Refuse 

11/06/2019  GB. DA AAA Grant subject to road risk assessment - Grant 

11/06/2019  GB. DA SMF Refuse 

11/06/2019 LJ. AS SS Refuse 

11/06/2019 LJ. AS MY Defer - Grant 

11/06/2019 LJ. AS RA Refuse 

11/06/2019 LJ. AS KO Grant 

11/06/2019 LJ. AS WA FTA - Refuse 

12/06/2019 GB. KR MA Grant 

12/06/2019 GB. KR AZ Refuse 

12/06/2019 GB. KR RM Grant subject to receiving wheelchair training certificate - Grant 

12/06/2019 GB. KR KMI Refuse 

12/06/2019 GB. KR KMH Grant 

13/06/2019 GB. SH MG Grant 

13/06/2019 GB. SH MT Grant 

13/06/2019 GB. SH AFE Refuse 

13/06/2019 GB. SH TP Refuse 

13/06/2019 GB. SH MM Grant 

13/06/2019 MJ. RM MAR Refuse 

13/06/2019 MJ. RM MK Refuse 

13/06/2019 MJ. RM BAG Grant 

P
age 80



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

13/06/2019 MJ. RM SA Refuse 

13/06/2019 MJ. RM AN Grant 

18/06/2019 LJ. RP MU Refuse 

18/06/2019 LJ. RP SM Refuse 

18/06/2019 LJ. RP OON Grant 

18/06/2019 LJ. RP MS Grant 

19/06/2019 MJ. LW MOK Refuse 

19/06/2019 MJ. LW AK Defer pending investigation – Applicant disputing DBS information revealed 

19/06/2019 MJ. LW MS Grant 

19/06/2019 MJ. LW MUK Refuse 

24/06/2019 LJ. KR MAR Refuse 

24/06/2019 LJ. KR AA Grant 

24/06/2019 LJ. KR HH Grant 

24/06/2019 LJ. KR MH Refuse 

24/06/2019 LJ. KR SMR Grant 

25/06/2019 JC. JB ZR Refuse 

25/06/2019 JC. JB DS Grant 

25/06/2019 JC. JB MK Grant 

25/06/2019 JC. JB FS Refuse 

26/06/2019 LJ. KR MAF Grant 

26/06/2019 LJ. KR MHS Refuse 

26/06/2019 LJ. KR SK Defer - Grant 

26/06/2019 LJ. KR MA Grant 

26/06/2019 LJ. KR KY Grant 

26/06/2019 JT. CS RRA Refuse 

P
age 81



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

26/06/2019 JT. CS VB Refuse 

26/06/2019 JT. CS AA Refuse 

26/06/2019 JT. CS MT Grant 

26/06/2019 JT. CS MK Refer to LSC - Refuse 

27/06/2019 LJ. SH TR Refuse 

27/06/2019 LJ. SH BA Refuse 

27/06/2019 LJ. SH AM Refuse 

27/06/2019 LJ. SH MH Grant 

27/06/2019 LJ. SH WH Refuse 

02/07/2019 JT. JB AAK FTA – Attended further hearing 

02/07/2019 JT. JB BS Refuse 

02/07/2019 JT. JB AS Grant 

02/07/2019 JT. JB SR Defer to check that he has held his driving licence for 12 months - Grant 

02/07/2019 JT. JB MZ FTA – Application out of time 

03/07/2019 JC. CS RA Refuse 

03/07/2019 JC. CS SB Refuse 

03/07/2019 JC. CS HS Grant 

03/07/2019 JC. CS PT Grant 

03/07/2019 LJ. RM MK Grant 

03/07/2019 LJ. RM NA Grant 

03/07/2019 LJ. RM IS Grant 

03/07/2019 LJ. RM TO Grant 

03/07/2019 LJ. RM NAC Grant 

04/07/2019 GB. SH MT Refuse 

04/07/2019 GB. SH HM Grant 

P
age 82



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

04/07/2019 GB. SH MR Refuse 

04/07/2019 MJ. JB AP Grant 

04/07/2019 MJ. JB HA Refuse 

04/07/2019 MJ. JB MK Grant 

04/07/2019 MJ. JB NM Grant 

04/07/2019 MJ. JB IH Refuse 

08/07/2019 LJ. AS AR Refuse 

08/07/2019 LJ. AS JI Grant 

08/07/2019 LJ. AS AA Refuse 

08/07/2019 LJ. AS VOE Refuse 

08/07/2019 LJ. AS DM Grant 

09/07/2019 GB. JB RJW Refuse 

09/07/2019 GB. JB GAT Grant subject to road risk assessment - Grant 

09/07/2019 GB. JB JJ Grant 

09/07/2019 GB. JB AA Refuse 

09/07/2019 LJ. RM AOO Refuse 

09/07/2019 LJ. RM RH Defer pending a medical assessment - Grant 

09/07/2019 LJ. RM NA Refuse 

09/07/2019 LJ. RM HN Defer - Grant 

09/07/2019 LJ. RM IF Refuse 

10/07/2019 JC. KR AH Grant 

10/07/2019 JC. KR MKM Refuse 

10/07/2019 JC. KR BJM Grant 

10/07/2019 JC. KR FO Grant 

10/07/2019 JC. KR MAH Grant 

P
age 83



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

11/07/2019 GB. KR AW Grant 

11/07/2019 GB. KR AS Refuse 

11/07/2019 GB. KR KRB Grant 

11/07/2019 GB. KR IA Grant 

11/07/2019 LJ. JB MHM Refuse 

11/07/2019 LJ. JB MDM Refuse 

11/07/2019 LJ. JB HHS Grant 

11/07/2019 LJ. JB MQK Grant 

11/07/2019 LJ. JB AM Refuse 

15/07/2019 GB. JB KAK Defer - Grant 

15/07/2019 GB. JB SK Grant 

15/07/2019 GB. JB HAS Refuse 

15/07/2019 GB. JB MAK Grant 

15/07/2019 GB. JB SKA Grant with warning 

15/07/2019 MJ. KR AM Cancelled 

15/07/2019 MJ. KR KM Refuse 

15/07/2019 MJ. KR MF FTA – Attended further hearing 

15/07/2019 MJ. KR WAS Refuse 

15/07/2019 MJ. KR AO Grant 

16/07/2019 JT. RM MIS Grant 

16/07/2019 JT. RM MI Refuse 

16/07/2019 JT. RM AI Grant 

16/07/2019 JT. RM RMG Grant 

16/07/2019 JT. RM IH Grant 

17/07/2019 MJ. SH AH Grant 

P
age 84



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

17/07/2019 MJ. SH SA Refuse 

17/07/2019 MJ. SH IDM Grant 

17/07/2019 MJ. SH AM Refuse 

17/07/2019 MJ. SH ZI Refuse 

17/07/2019 JT. AS GK Refer to LSC - Refuse 

17/07/2019 JT. AS KRM FTA – Application out of time 

17/07/2019 JT. AS MWK Grant 

17/07/2019 JT. AS MAS Refuse 

17/07/2019 JT. AS WH Refuse 

18/07/2019 MJ. SH JA FTA – Attended further hearing 

18/07/2019 MJ. SH AN Refuse 

18/07/2019 MJ. SH UH Grant 

18/07/2019 MJ. SH WR Grant with warning 

18/07/2019 MJ. SH MYS Refuse 

22/07/2019 JC. AW HHS Grant 

22/07/2019 JC. AW AQ Grant 

22/07/2019 JC. AW IAM Grant 

22/07/2019 JC. AW QA Refuse 

22/07/2019 JC. AW NUK Grant 

23/07/2019 GB. KR BK Grant 

23/07/2019 GB. KR LAM Grant 

23/07/2019 GB. KR MI Refuse 

23/07/2019 GB. KR AH Defer - Refuse 

23/07/2019 M.J, J.B AI Refuse 

23/07/2019 M.J, J.B AK Refuse 

P
age 85



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

23/07/2019 M.J, J.B QM Refuse 

23/07/2019 M.J, J.B K H Grant 

23/07/2019 M.J, J.B S H Refuse 

25/07/2019 L.J, K.R GM Refuse 

25/07/2019 L.J, K.R DN Grant 

25/07/2019 L.J, K.R BD Grant 

25/07/2019 L.J, K.R KI Refuse 

25/07/2019 L.J, K.R F T Refuse 

25/07/2019 M.J, R.M IK Grant 

25/07/2019 M.J, R.M M Z Grant 

25/07/2019 M.J, R.M MA Refuse 

25/07/2019 M.J, R.M AAK Grant 

29/07/2019 G.B, K.R RJ Grant 

29/07/2019 G.B, K.R SY Refuse 

29/07/2019 G.B, K.R AM Grant 

29/07/2019 G.B, K.R RM Grant 

29/07/2019 G.B, K.R YA Grant 

30/07/2019 L.J, K.R OE Refuse 

30/07/2019 L.J, K.R H S Refuse 

30/07/2019 L.J, K.R MQ Grant 

30/07/2019 L.J, K.R ND Refuse 

30/07/2019 L.J, K.R HR Refuse 

30/07/2019 J.T, A.S LR Grant 

30/07/2019 J.T, A.S KI Defer – Application out of time 

30/07/2019 J.T, A.S SAL Refuse 

P
age 86



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

30/07/2019 J.T, A.S MH Refuse 

30/07/2019 J.T, A.S S M Grant 

31/07/2019 G.B, A.S DH Refuse 

31/07/2019 G.B, A.S SN Grant 

31/07/2019 G.B, A.S MB Grant 

31/07/2019 G.B, A.S WR Grant 

31/07/2019 G.B, A.S ASG Grant 

31/07/2019 J.T, A.W GK Grant 

31/07/2019 J.T, A.W GAH Refuse 

31/07/2019 J.T, A.W GH Refuse 

31/07/2019 J.T, A.W AM Refuse 

31/07/2019 J.T, A.W BHM Refuse 

01/08/2019 M.J, S.H MUH Refuse 

01/08/2019 M.J, S.H AN Grant 

01/08/2019 M.J, S.H W S Refuse 

01/08/2019 M.J, S.H HS Refuse 

05/08/2019 L.J, R.M QN Refuse 

05/08/2019 L.J, R.M MH  Refuse 

05/08/2019 L.J, R.M AK Grant 

05/08/2019 L.J, R.M CM Grant 

05/08/2019 L.J, R.M WR Grant 

05/08/2019 L.J, K.R KA Grant 

05/08/2019 L.J, K.R MM Refuse 

05/08/2019 L.J, K.R SA Grant 

05/08/2019 L.J, K.R NF Grant 

P
age 87



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

05/08/2019 L.J, K.R MUF Grant 

06/08/2019 L.J, D.A T A Refuse 

06/08/2019 L.J, D.A BK Grant 

06/08/2019 L.J, D.A AT Refuse 

06/08/2019 L.J, D.A MG Refuse 

06/08/2019 L.J, D.A AM Refuse 

07/08/2019 G.B, C.S AS Grant 

07/08/2019 G.B, C.S RR Refuse 

07/08/2019 G.B, C.S AM Refuse 

07/08/2019 G.B, C.S SAJ Grant 

07/08/2019 G.B, S.H F D Refuse 

07/08/2019 G.B, S.H ZA Refuse 

07/08/2019 G.B, S.H MH Refuse 

07/08/2019 G.B, S.H AAK Grant 

08/08/2019 G.B, A.S WS Refuse 

08/08/2019 G.B, A.S AC Grant 

08/08/2019 G.B, A.S AH Grant 

08/08/2019 G.B, A.S AA Grant 

08/08/2019 G.B, A.S AAK Grant 

12/08/2019 G.B, J.B DP Refuse 

12/08/2019 G.B, J.B HC Refuse 

12/08/2019 G.B, J.B MA Refuse 

12/08/2019 G.B, J.B UB Grant 

12/08/2019 J.C, C.S IY Grant 

12/08/2019 J.C, C.S AY Refuse 

P
age 88



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

12/08/2019 J.C, C.S D A Refuse 

13/08/2019 L.J, C.S SA Refuse 

13/08/2019 L.J, C.S SS Refuse 

13/08/2019 L.J, C.S T A Grant 

13/08/2019 L.J, C.S AA Grant 

13/08/2019 L.J, C.S S Y Grant 

13/08/2019 G.B, R.P SLT Refuse 

13/08/2019 G.B, R.P QA Refuse 

13/08/2019 G.B, R.P MF Grant 

13/08/2019 G.B, R.P IH Grant 

13/08/2019 G.B, R.P MHK Grant 

14/08/2019 J.T, D.A S A Refuse 

14/08/2019 J.T, D.A NA Grant 

14/08/2019 J.T, D.A AHS Refuse 

14/08/2019 J.T, D.A SS Grant 

14/08/2019 J.T, D.A MMO Refuse 

15/08/2019 M.J, S.H WA Grant 

15/08/2019 M.J, S.H SP Refuse 

15/08/2019 M.J, S.H MD Refuse 

15/08/2019 M.J, S.H SS Grant 

19/08/2019 M.J, A.S AA Refuse 

19/08/2019 M.J, A.S MK  Grant 

19/08/2019 M.J, A.S MAM Grant 

19/08/2019 M.J, A.S TH Refuse 

20/08/2019 G.B, J.B PP Refuse 

P
age 89



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

20/08/2019 G.B, J.B SH Grant 

20/08/2019 G.B, J.B MY Refuse 

20/08/2019 G.B, J.B SZ Grant 

20/08/2019 M.J, D.A DA Grant 

20/08/2019 M.J, D.A RH Grant 

20/08/2019 M.J, D.A M P Grant 

21/08/2019 M.J, A.S F S Refuse 

21/08/2019 M.J, A.S MJB Grant 

21/08/2019 M.J, A.S RH Grant 

21/08/2019 M.J, A.S R H Refuse 

21/08/2019 G.B, D.A SK Refuse 

21/08/2019 G.B, D.A J M Refuse 

21/08/2019 G.B, D.A MK Refuse 

21/08/2019 G.B, D.A CO Grant 

21/08/2019 G.B, D.A AA Refuse 

22/08/2019 J.T, J.B YB Refuse 

22/08/2019 J.T, J.B JA Refuse 

22/08/2019 J.T, J.B DB Grant 

22/08/2019 J.T, J.B SBA Grant 

22/08/2019 J.T, J.B IG Grant 

27/08/2019 G.B, J.B ID Grant 

27/08/2019 G.B, J.B ET Refuse 

27/08/2019 G.B, J.B AJ Grant 

27/08/2019 G.B, J.B M A Grant 

27/08/2019 M.J, C.S KK Grant 

P
age 90



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

27/08/2019 M.J, C.S MM Refuse 

27/08/2019 M.J, C.S SM Refuse 

28/08/2019 J.T, A.S RM Grant 

28/08/2019 J.T, A.S MH Refuse 

28/08/2019 J.T, A.S MA Grant 

28/08/2019 J.T, A.S MH Refuse 

28/08/2019 J.T, C.S MAA Refuse 

28/08/2019 M.J, C.S AU Grant 

28/08/2019 M.J, C.S SH  Grant 

28/08/2019 M.J, C.S M N Grant 

02/09/2019 G.B, J.B JUG Grant 

02/09/2019 G.B, J.B MY  Grant 

02/09/2019 G.B, J.B RM Grant 

02/09/2019 G.B, J.B AF Grant 

02/09/2019 L.J, K.R AJ Refuse 

02/09/2019 L.J, K.R RM Grant 

02/09/2019 L.J, K.R NA Refuse 

02/09/2019 L.J, K.R ZK Grant 

02/09/2019 L.J, K.R M K Refuse 

03/09/2019 J.T, C.S SH Refer to LSC - Refuse 

03/09/2019 J.T, C.S ZI Grant 

03/09/2019 J.T, C.S GP Grant 

03/09/2019 J.T, C.S MM Grant 

03/09/2019 J.T, C.S MMM Refer to LSC 

03/09/2019 M.J, D.A KS Grant 

P
age 91



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

03/09/2019 M.J, D.A JD Refuse 

03/09/2019 M.J, D.A M R Grant 

04/09/2019 L.J, J.B DV Grant 

04/09/2019 L.J, J.B TA Grant 

04/09/2019 L.J, J.B HH Refuse 

04/09/2019 L.J, J.B SQ Refuse 

04/09/2019 J.T, D.A AAF Refuse 

04/09/2019 J.T, D.A HF Grant 

04/09/2019 J.T, D.A T N Refuse 

04/09/2019 J.T, D.A ZA Grant 

09/09/2019 L.J, R.M AAA Grant 

09/09/2019 L.J, R.M SC Grant 

09/09/2019 L.J, R.M C O Refuse 

09/09/2019 L.J, R.M MA Defer 

09/09/2019 L.J, R.M PS Grant 

09/09/2019 G.B, K.R Z H Refuse 

09/09/2019 G.B, K.R S H Refuse 

09/09/2019 L.J, K.R AK Refuse 

09/09/2019 L.J, K.R MG Refuse 

09/09/2019 L.J, K.R I K Grant 

10/09/2019 M.J, R.P JH Refuse 

10/09/2019 M.J, R.P M S Grant 

10/09/2019 M.J, R.P AS Grant 

10/09/2019 M.J, R.P RA Refuse 

10/09/2019 J.T, R.M AS Grant 

P
age 92



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

10/09/2019 J.T, R.M HK Refuse 

10/09/2019 J.T, R.M AS Grant 

10/09/2019 M.J, R.M DK Refuse 

10/09/2019 M.J, R.M DOA Grant 

11/09/2019 A.S, K.R ZA Grant 

11/09/2019 A.S, K.R AR Grant 

11/09/2019 A.S, K.R MS Grant 

11/09/2019 G.B, K.R A R Refuse 

11/09/2019 G.B, K.R FRA Grant 

11/09/2019 A.S, R.M PM Grant 

11/09/2019 A.S, R.M AH Grant 

11/09/2019 M.J, R.M ZK Grant 

11/09/2019 M.J, R.M LF Grant 

11/09/2019 M.J, R.M MY Grant 

12/09/2019 L.J, K.R GSJ Grant 

12/09/2019 L.J, K.R DKH Grant 

12/09/2019 L.J, K.R SM Grant 

12/09/2019 L.J, K.R WK Refuse 

12/09/2019 L.J, K.R LM Grant 

16/09/2019 G.B, J.B BSB Grant 

16/09/2019 G.B, J.B GSP Grant 

16/09/2019 G.B, J.B RA Grant 

16/09/2019 G.B, J.B N K Refuse 

16/09/2019 J.C, A.W MY Refuse 

16/09/2019 J.C, A.W ZH Grant 

P
age 93



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

16/09/2019 J.C, A.W AA Grant 

16/09/2019 J.C, A.W HS Grant 

16/09/2019 J.C, A.W TE Grant 

17/09/2019 G.B, K.R ST Grant 

17/09/2019 G.B, K.R MG Grant 

17/09/2019 G.B, K.R NM Grant 

17/09/2019 G.B, K.R MS Refuse 

17/09/2019 A.S, R.P P I Refuse 

17/09/2019 A.S, R.P HY Refuse 

17/09/2019 A.S, R.P SMR FTA – Application out of time. 

17/09/2019 A.S, R.P RA Refuse 

18/09/2019 A.S, R.M HS Refuse 

18/09/2019 G.B, R.M SJ Grant 

18/09/2019 G.B, R.M NA Defer – Application out of time 

18/09/2019 G.B, R.M MA Refuse 

19/09/2019 L.J, S.H YK Grant 

19/09/2019 L.J, S.H AS Refuse 

19/09/2019 L.J, S.H RA Refuse 

19/09/2019 L.J, S.H FM Grant 

19/09/2019 M.J, C.S AA Defer 

19/09/2019 M.J, C.S RU Refuse 

19/09/2019 M.J, C.S RK Refuse 

19/09/2019 M.J, C.S SA Grant 

19/09/2019 M.J, C.S SM Grant 

23/09/2019 L.J, R.M MA Grant 

P
age 94



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

23/09/2019 L.J, R.M BB Refuse 

23/09/2019 L.J, R.M FH Refuse 

23/09/2019 L.J, R.M GSM Refuse 

23/09/2019 M.J, K.R SS Refuse 

23/09/2019 M.J, K.R FH Refuse 

23/09/2019 M.J, K.R FN Grant 

23/09/2019 M.J, K.R ZS Refuse 

23/09/2019 M.J, K.R BS Grant 

24/09/2019 A.S, J.B FI Grant 

24/09/2019 A.S, J.B MS Refuse 

24/09/2019 A.S, K.R LR Grant 

24/09/2019 A.S, K.R RK Refuse 

25/09/2019 J.C, R.M Z I Grant 

25/09/2019 J.C, R.M AA Grant 

25/09/2019 J.C, R.M UH Grant 

25/09/2019 J.C, R.M AAS Grant 

25/09/2019 J.C, R.M AP Refuse 

25/09/2019 G.B, R.M MS Grant 

25/09/2019 G.B, R.M AA Refuse 

25/09/2019 G.B, R.M IR Refuse 

25/09/2019 G.B, R.M AAE Refuse 

26/09/2019 M.J, K.R GB Grant 

26/09/2019 M.J, K.R MO Refuse 

26/09/2019 M.J, K.R M V Refuse 

26/09/2019 M.J, K.R IM Grant 

P
age 95



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

26/09/2019 M.J, K.R AR Grant 

30/09/2019 L.J, R.P SM Grant 

30/09/2019 L.J, R.P AP Grant 

30/09/2019 L.J, R.P SA Grant 

30/09/2019 L.J, R.P MSA Grant 

30/09/2019 L.J, R.P BTK Refuse 

30/09/2019 M.J, K.R JK Grant 

30/09/2019 M.J, K.R WM Grant 

30/09/2019 M.J, K.R MJ Refuse 

30/09/2019 M.J, K.R NM Refuse 

01/10/2019 M.J, J.B LJ  Grant 

01/10/2019 M.J, J.B MD Grant 

01/10/2019 M.J, J.B VS Refuse 

01/10/2019 M.J, J.B AM Grant 

02/10/2019 J.C, C.S M A Grant 

02/10/2019 J.C, C.S NU Defer 

02/10/2019 J.C, C.S NM Grant 

02/10/2019 J.C, C.S SA Grant 

02/10/2019 M.J, C.S MK Refer to LSC 

02/10/2019 M.J, C.S SS Refuse 

02/10/2019 M.J, C.S AR Grant 

02/10/2019 M.J, C.S KP Grant 

03/10/2019 M.J, A.S R A Refuse 

03/10/2019 M.J, A.S SSS Refer to LSC - Refuse 

03/10/2019 M.J, A.S C T Refuse 

P
age 96



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

03/10/2019 M.J, A.S AH Refuse 

03/10/2019 M.J, A.S RM Refuse 

07/10/2019 G.B, R.M MSM Refuse 

07/10/2019 G.B, R.M SA Grant 

07/10/2019 G.B, R.M AUR Refuse 

07/10/2019 G.B, R.M BB Grant 

07/10/2019 M.J, K.R RSO Grant 

07/10/2019 M.J, K.R MM Refuse 

07/10/2019 M.J, K.R JS Refuse 

07/10/2019 M.J, K.R DG Refuse 

07/10/2019 M.J, K.R HH Refuse 

08/10/2019 J.T, J.B TT Refuse 

08/10/2019 J.T, J.B KB Refuse 

08/10/2019 J.T, J.B MQ Grant 

08/10/2019 J.T, J.B WA Refuse 

08/10/2019 J.T, J.B FK Grant 

08/10/2019 M.J, A.W FR Refuse 

08/10/2019 M.J, A.W HP Grant 

08/10/2019 M.J, A.W MAA Refuse 

09/10/2019 A.S, A.W PU Grant 

09/10/2019 A.S, A.W CM  Grant 

09/10/2019 A.S, A.W RH Grant 

09/10/2019 A.S, A.W AT Grant 

09/10/2019 J.C, R.M AI Grant 

09/10/2019 J.C, R.M ZS Grant 

P
age 97



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

09/10/2019 J.C, R.M PS Grant 

10/10/2019 L.J, L.W FH Grant 

10/10/2019 L.J, L.W HJ Refuse 

10/10/2019 L.J, L.W IH Refuse 

10/10/2019 L.J, L.W MRM Grant 

10/10/2019 L.J, M.W AE Grant 

14/10/2019 A.S, A.S AK Grant 

14/10/2019 A.S, A.S KHA Refuse 

14/10/2019 A.S, A.S NH Grant 

14/10/2019 A.S, A.S SK Grant 

14/10/2019 M.J, K.R SK Grant 

14/10/2019 M.J, K.R TA Grant 

15/10/2019 G.B, J.B JJ Refuse 

15/10/2019 G.B, J.B GF Grant 

15/10/2019 G.B, J.B AH Refuse 

15/10/2019 G.B, J.B HH Refuse 

15/10/2019 G.B, J.B AB Grant 

15/10/2019 M.J, M.W WA Refuse 

15/10/2019 M.J, M.W BS Refuse 

15/10/2019 M.J, M.W SMS Refuse 

15/10/2019 M.J, M.W RY Grant 

15/10/2019 M.J, M.W WA Refuse 

16/10/2019 J.C, J.B JSR Grant 

16/10/2019 J.C, J.B SS Grant 

16/10/2019 J.C, J.B ZA Grant 

P
age 98



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

16/10/2019 J.C, J.B HK Grant 

16/10/2019 J.T, R.M SD Refuse 

16/10/2019 J.T, R.M NQ Grant 

17/10/2019 L.J, R.M IA Refuse 

17/10/2019 L.J, R.M SA Grant 

17/10/2019 L.J, R.M MW Grant 

17/10/2019 L.J, R.M AII Grant 

17/10/2019 A.S, K.R AHK Grant 

17/10/2019 A.S, K.R JA Grant 

17/10/2019 A.S, K.R NZ Grant 

17/10/2019 A.S, K.R HM Refuse 

17/10/2019 A.S, K.R RS Grant 

21/10/2019 A.S, R.M MA Grant 

21/10/2019 A.S, R.M SMAS Refer to LSC - Refuse 

21/10/2019 A.S, R.M SH Refuse 

21/10/2019 A.S, R.M SK Grant 

21/10/2019 A.S, R.M O   Grant 

21/10/2019 J.C, J.B N A Grant 

21/10/2019 J.C, J.B PB Grant 

21/10/2019 J.C, J.B KH Refuse 

21/10/2019 J.C, J.B WK Grant 

21/10/2019 J.C, J.B MR Grant 

22/10/2019 M.J, L.W MA Grant 

22/10/2019 G.B, K.R NAS Refuse 

22/10/2019 M.J, L.W SA Grant 

P
age 99



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

22/10/2019 M.J, L.W RG Refuse 

22/10/2019 M.J, L.W HA Grant 

22/10/2019 M.J, L.W RA Refuse 

22/10/2019 G.B, K.R MR Grant 

22/10/2019 G.B, K.R NAS Refuse 

22/10/2019 G.B, K.R SR Refuse 

22/10/2019 G.B, K.R IH Grant 

23/10/2019 J.C, C.S KA Refuse 

23/10/2019 J.C, C.S LH Refuse 

23/10/2019 J.C, C.S YM Refuse 

23/10/2019 J.C, C.S AA Refuse 

23/10/2019 J.C, C.S MU Grant 

24/10/2019 A.S, R.P AJ Refuse 

24/10/2019 A.S, R.P IR Grant 

24/10/2019 A.S, R.P AA Grant 

24/10/2019 A.S, R.P AH Refuse 

28/10/2019 G.B, C.S RN Refuse 

28/10/2019 G.B, C.S NH Refuse 

28/10/2019 G.B, C.S AH Grant 

28/10/2019 G.B, C.S SM Refuse 

28/10/2019 G.B, A.W SM Refuse 

28/10/2019 G.B, A.W AH Grant 

28/10/2019 G.B, A.W MI Grant 

28/10/2019 G.B, A.W AA Refuse 

28/10/2019 G.B, A.W MAA Refuse 

P
age 100



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

29/10/2019 J.T, J.B SU  Refuse 

29/10/2019 J.T, J.B LV Refuse 

29/10/2019 J.T, J.B TA Grant 

29/10/2019 J.T, J.B BA Grant 

29/10/2019 J.T, J.B KA Grant 

29/10/2019 G.B, M.W AA Grant 

29/10/2019 G.B, M.W MK Refuse 

29/10/2019 G.B, M.W AW Grant 

29/10/2019 G.B, M.W MK Refuse 

29/10/2019 G.B, M.W BD Refuse 

30/10/2019 M.J, J.B SS Refuse 

30/10/2019 M.J, J.B RK Refuse 

30/10/2019 M.J, J.B PO Grant 

30/10/2019 M.J, J.B DW Grant 

30/10/2019 M.J, J.B RA Grant 

30/10/2019 J.T, A.S MYB Grant 

30/10/2019 J.T, A.S VVM Grant 

30/10/2019 J.T, A.S RA Grant 

30/10/2019 J.T, A.S OB Grant 

30/10/2019 J.T, A.S SG Grant 

31/10/2019 A.S, K.R EE Refuse 

31/10/2019 A.S, K.R AM Grant 

31/10/2019 A.S, K.R HS Refuse 

31/10/2019 A.S, K.R KK Grant 

04/11/2019 M.J, J.B RM Refuse 

P
age 101



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

04/11/2019 M.J, J.B NF Grant 

04/11/2019 M.J, J.B ZK Refuse 

04/11/2019 M.J, J.B AH Grant 

04/11/2019 M.J, J.B AA Grant 

05/11/2019 L.J, K.R MKI Grant 

05/11/2019 L.J, K.R I M Refuse 

05/11/2019 L.J, K.R AJ Grant 

05/11/2019 L.J, K.R SH Refuse 

05/11/2019 L.J, K.R M A Refuse 

05/11/2019 G.B, A.W HM Refuse 

05/11/2019 G.B, A.W BM Refuse 

05/11/2019 G.B, A.W KAK Grant 

05/11/2019 G.B, A.W MR Refuse 

05/11/2019 G.B, A.W IH Defer 

06/11/2019 J.C, M.W MY  Refuse 

06/11/2019 J.C, M.W MTA Refuse 

06/11/2019 J.C, M.W CM Grant 

06/11/2019 J.C, M.W WK Grant 

06/11/2019 J.C, M.W MN Grant 

06/11/2019 M.J, M.W SA Defer 

06/11/2019 M.J, R.P WM Grant 

06/11/2019 M.J, R.P JM Grant 

06/11/2019 M.J, R.P MA Grant 

06/11/2019 M.J, R.P SA Refuse 

07/11/2019 L.J, J.B SA  Grant 

P
age 102



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

07/11/2019 L.J, J.B NM Refuse 

07/11/2019 L.J, J.B IH Refuse 

07/11/2019 L.J, J.B MA Grant 

07/11/2019 L.J, J.B RC Grant 

11/11/2019 A.S, A.S MA Grant 

11/11/2019 A.S, A.S MA Defer 

11/11/2019 A.S, A.S FA Grant 

11/11/2019 A.S, A.S WR Grant 

11/11/2019 M.J, C.S TA Refuse 

11/11/2019 M.J, C.S MI Refuse 

11/11/2019 M.J, C.S RA Defer 

11/11/2019 M.J, C.S AB Grant 

11/11/2019 M.J, C.S AH Refuse 

12/11/2019 J.C, K.R GS Grant 

12/11/2019 J.C, K.R HK Grant 

12/11/2019 J.C, K.R IS Grant 

12/11/2019 J.C, K.R FAH Grant 

12/11/2019 J.C, K.R DK Grant 

12/11/2019 J.T, A.W QMQ Refuse 

12/11/2019 J.T, A.W SU Refuse 

12/11/2019 J.T, A.W AH Refuse 

12/11/2019 J.T, A.W JS Refuse 

13/11/2019 L.J, M.W RM Grant 

13/11/2019 L.J, M.W MI Refuse 

13/11/2019 L.J, M.W AD Refuse 

P
age 103



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

13/11/2019 L.J, M.W RA Refuse 

13/11/2019 L.J, M.W GC Refuse 

13/11/2019 J.T, C.S AJ Grant 

13/11/2019 J.T, C.S MI Grant 

13/11/2019 J.T, C.S KK Grant 

13/11/2019 J.T, C.S LW Refer to LSC 

13/11/2019 J.T, C.S TR Grant 

14/11/2019 M.J, K.R AKA Grant 

14/11/2019 M.J, K.R AM Refuse 

14/11/2019 M.J, K.R CA Refuse 

14/11/2019 M.J, K.R IA Grant 

14/11/2019 M.J, K.R ZA Refuse 

14/11/2019 G.B, A.W JS Grant 

14/11/2019 G.B, A.W MU Grant 

14/11/2019 G.B, A.W NZ Grant 

14/11/2019 G.B, A.W AA Grant 

15/11/2019 L.J,  MRA Refuse 

18/11/2019 G.B, J.B WI Refuse 

18/11/2019 G.B, J.B NA Refuse 

18/11/2019 G.B, J.B SB Refuse 

18/11/2019 G.B, J.B SMA Grant 

18/11/2019 G.B, J.B MA Grant 

18/11/2019 J.C, M.W MSA Grant 

18/11/2019 J.C, M.W AN Grant 

18/11/2019 J.C, M.W MA Grant 

P
age 104



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

18/11/2019 J.C, M.W JF Refuse 

18/11/2019 J.C, M.W MUA Grant 

19/11/2019 J.T, J.B CD Grant 

19/11/2019 J.T, J.B BY Refuse 

19/11/2019 J.T, J.B BK Refuse 

19/11/2019 J.T, J.B QA Refuse 

19/11/2019 M.J, D.A AA Refuse 

19/11/2019 M.J, D.A MM Refuse 

19/11/2019 M.J, D.A MA Grant 

19/11/2019 M.J, D.A AH Refuse 

20/11/2019 L.J, M.W MIS Refuse 

20/11/2019 L.J, M.W DK Grant 

20/11/2019 L.J, M.W HS Grant 

20/11/2019 L.J, M.W CJM Grant 

20/11/2019 J.C, K.R AA Grant 

20/11/2019 L.J, M.W MAK Refuse 

20/11/2019 J.C, K.R HM Grant 

25/11/2019 M.J, J.B AS Grant 

25/11/2019 M.J, J.B SK Grant 

25/11/2019 M.J, J.B MJ Refuse 

25/11/2019 M.J, J.B MAK Refuse 

25/11/2019 L.J, K.R KC  Refuse 

25/11/2019 L.J, K.R ZP Refuse 

25/11/2019 L.J, K.R HS Grant 

25/11/2019 L.J, K.R AH Grant 

P
age 105



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

25/11/2019 L.J, K.R BA Grant 

26/11/2019 G.B, D.A I M Refuse 

26/11/2019 G.B, D.A PM Grant 

26/11/2019 G.B, D.A AK Grant 

26/11/2019 G.B, D.A WA Refuse 

26/11/2019 G.B, D.A MIB Refuse 

26/11/2019 A.S, C.S AA Grant 

26/11/2019 A.S, C.S KSH Grant 

26/11/2019 A.S, C.S KM Refuse 

26/11/2019 A.S, C.S MQ Refuse 

27/11/2019 J.T, J.B HA Refuse 

27/11/2019 J.T, J.B SK Refuse 

27/11/2019 J.T, J.B AH Refuse 

27/11/2019 J.T, J.B GP Refuse 

27/11/2019 J.T, J.B MH Refuse 

27/11/2019 J.C, R.P AA Grant 

27/11/2019 J.C, R.P SZ Grant 

27/11/2019 J.C, R.P NKM Refuse 

27/11/2019 J.C, R.P RH Refuse 

28/11/2019 G.B, A.S BS Grant 

28/11/2019 G.B, A.S EG Grant 

28/11/2019 G.B, A.S JK Refuse 

28/11/2019 G.B, A.S AA Refuse 

28/11/2019 M.J, A.S DF Refuse 

28/11/2019 M.J, A.S AAH Refuse 

P
age 106



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

28/11/2019 M.J, A.S RY Refuse 

28/11/2019 M.J, A.S HA Grant 

28/11/2019 M.J, A.S MM Refuse 

02/12/2019 A.S, J.B MA Grant 

02/12/2019 A.S, J.B AO Grant 

02/12/2019 A.S, J.B MA Refuse 

02/12/2019 J.C, K.R MU Grant 

02/12/2019 J.C, K.R SAB Refuse 

02/12/2019 J.C, K.R AT Grant 

02/12/2019 J.C, K.R MA Grant 

02/12/2019 J.C, K.R UA Grant 

03/12/2019 L.J, J.B KH Refuse 

03/12/2019 L.J, J.B MA Grant 

03/12/2019 L.J, J.B OA Refuse 

03/12/2019 L.J, J.B SA Grant 

03/12/2019 L.J, J.B MAK Refuse 

03/12/2019 L.J, J.B TA Grant 

03/12/2019 G.B, A.S SH Grant 

03/12/2019 G.B, A.S HI Grant 

03/12/2019 G.B, A.S RS Refuse 

03/12/2019 G.B, A.S NB Grant 

03/12/2019 G.B, A.S ZR Grant 

04/12/2019 M.J, K.R KI Refuse 

04/12/2019 M.J, K.R KM Grant 

04/12/2019 M.J, K.R WH Grant 

P
age 107



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

04/12/2019 M.J, K.R MA Grant 

04/12/2019 M.J, K.R UY Refuse 

04/12/2019 J.T, A.S MAK Refuse 

04/12/2019 J.T, A.S OA Grant 

04/12/2019 J.T, A.S FM Refuse 

04/12/2019 J.T, A.S ZE Refuse 

05/12/2019 A.S, S.H AN Refuse 

05/12/2019 A.S, S.H CS Grant 

05/12/2019 A.S, S.H AS Grant 

05/12/2019 A.S, S.H AR Grant 

05/12/2019 M.J, S.H PM Grant 

05/12/2019 M.J, S.H MY Defer 

05/12/2019 M.J, S.H JM Refuse 

06/12/2019 E.M, S.H HEM Grant 

09/12/2019 G.B, D.A PH Refuse 

09/12/2019 G.B, D.A AM Grant 

09/12/2019 G.B, D.A IZ Grant 

09/12/2019 G.B, D.A RR Refuse 

09/12/2019 G.B, D.A SK Refuse 

09/12/2019 M.J, R.M/R.P MHS Grant 

09/12/2019 M.J, R.M/R.P AE Grant 

09/12/2019 M.J, R.M/R.P SK Refuse 

10/12/2019 J.T, J.B ISB Grant 

10/12/2019 J.T, J.B AB Grant 

10/12/2019 J.T, J.B AH Grant 

P
age 108



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

10/12/2019 J.T, J.B M A Refuse 

10/12/2019 J.C, D.A MK Grant 

10/12/2019 J.C, D.A TH Grant 

10/12/2019 J.C, D.A OS Grant 

10/12/2019 J.C, D.A SA Grant 

10/12/2019 J.C, D.A OS Grant 

11/12/2019 L.J, R.M ZA Grant 

11/12/2019 L.J, R.M AK Grant 

11/12/2019 L.J, R.M AA Grant 

11/12/2019 L.J, R.M SSU Grant 

11/12/2019 L.J, R.M TA Refuse 

12/12/2019 A.S, L.W PA Refuse 

12/12/2019 A.S, L.W KK Refuse 

12/12/2019 A.S, L.W MKJ Refuse 

12/12/2019 A.S, L.W SA Grant 

12/12/2019 A.S, L.W JS Refuse 

16/12/2019 G.B, J.B MA Grant 

16/12/2019 G.B, J.B MA Grant 

16/12/2019 G.B, J.B KY Grant 

16/12/2019 G.B, J.B DD Refuse 

16/12/2019 M.J, R.M AA Refuse 

16/12/2019 M.J, R.M HN Refuse 

16/12/2019 G.B, R.M AH Grant 

16/12/2019 G.B, R.M BA Grant 

16/12/2019 G.B, L.W KB Grant 

P
age 109



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

17/12/2019 A.S, K.R RU Grant 

17/12/2019 A.S, K.R AU Grant 

17/12/2019 A.S, K.R AA Defer 

17/12/2019 A.S, K.R MA Refuse 

17/12/2019 A.S, K.R NM Grant 

17/12/2019 J.T, R.M MZZ Grant 

17/12/2019 J.T, R.M MH Grant 

17/12/2019 J.T, R.M HA Grant 

17/12/2019 J.T, R.M YN Grant 

17/12/2019 J.T, R.M BA Grant 

18/12/2019 G.B, J.B AM Grant 

18/12/2019 G.B, J.B DM Refuse 

18/12/2019 G.B, J.B ML Grant 

18/12/2019 , J.B SHF Grant 

18/12/2019 G.B, J.B KA Grant 

18/12/2019 J.T, D.A NF Grant 

18/12/2019 J.T, D.A SM Refuse 

18/12/2019 J.T, R.M RSK Refuse 

18/12/2019 J.T, R.M SA Grant 

18/12/2019 J.T, R.M MR Refuse 

19/12/2019 L.J, S.H MA Grant 

19/12/2019 L.J, S.H AS Refuse 

19/12/2019 L.J, S.H AK Grant 

19/12/2019 L.J, S.H KA Grant 

19/12/2019 L.J, S.H MZ Grant 

P
age 110



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

19/12/2019 M.J, R.M HB Grant 

19/12/2019 M.J, R.M NK Grant 

19/12/2019 M.J, R.M MR FTA - Defer 

19/12/2019 M.J, R.M KM Refuse 

19/12/2019 M.J, R.M AK Grant 

06/01/2020 L.J, D.A HM Refuse 

06/01/2020 L.J, D.A AA Refuse 

06/01/2020 L.J, D.A MAJ Grant 

06/01/2020 L.J, D.A FA Grant 

06/01/2020 G.B, J.B DR Grant 

06/01/2020 G.B, J.B BK Grant 

06/01/2020 G.B, J.B YA Refuse 

06/01/2020 G.B, J.B SL Refuse 

07/01/2020 J.T, J.B LA Defer 

07/01/2020 J.T, J.B S A Refuse 

07/01/2020 J.T, J.B NSW Refuse 

07/01/2020 J.T, J.B FU Refuse 

07/01/2020 G.B, C.S MJH Grant 

07/01/2020 G.B, C.S NI Grant 

07/01/2020 G.B, C.S MUA Grant 

07/01/2020 G.B, C.S PK  Grant 

07/01/2020 G.B, C.S AM Grant 

08/01/2020 J.C, R.M BS Grant 

08/01/2020 J.C, R.M SHY Refuse 

08/01/2020 J.C, R.M AN Grant 

P
age 111



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

08/01/2020 J.C, R.M A K Grant 

09/01/2020 L.J, J.B JC Grant 

09/01/2020 L.J, J.B KM Grant 

09/01/2020 L.J, J.B SA Grant 

09/01/2020 A.S, R.P AH Grant 

09/01/2020 A.S, R.P MA Grant 

09/01/2020 A.S, R.P AK Grant 

09/01/2020 A.S, R.P SA Defer 

09/01/2020 A.S, R.P MRK Grant 

09/01/2020 A.S, R.P JS Grant 

13/01/2020 A.S, J.B SS Grant 

13/01/2020 A.S, J.B CM Grant 

13/01/2020 A.S, J.B GH Grant 

13/01/2020 L.J, D.A M R Refuse 

13/01/2020 L.J, D.A IM Grant 

13/01/2020 L.J, D.A MS Grant 

13/01/2020 L.J, D.A MH Grant 

14/01/2020 J.T, J.B EN Refuse 

14/01/2020 J.T, J.B AR Grant 

14/01/2020 J.T, J.B MA Grant 

14/01/2020 J.T, J.B FS Refuse 

14/01/2020 J.T, J.B AS Grant 

14/01/2020 G.B, J.B MA Refuse 

14/01/2020 G.B, J.B CD Defer 

14/01/2020 L.J, J.B FN Refuse 

P
age 112



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

14/01/2020 G.B, J.B OA Grant 

15/01/2020 J.C, R.M JW Grant 

15/01/2020 J.C, R.M LE Refuse 

15/01/2020 J.C, R.M MB Grant 

15/01/2020 J.C, R.M BH Grant 

15/01/2020 J.C, R.M AK Grant 

15/01/2020 L.J, R.M KH Grant 

15/01/2020 L.J, R.M MRT Grant 

15/01/2020 L.J, R.M MT Refuse 

15/01/2020 L.J, R.M JS Refuse 

16/01/2020 A.S, S.H/R.M GB Grant 

16/01/2020 A.S, S.H/R.M GA Grant 

16/01/2020 A.S, S.H/R.M MM Grant 

16/01/2020 A.S, S.H/R.M MT Grant 

16/01/2020 A.S, S.H/R.M MAB Defer – Application out of time. 

16/01/2020 L.J, D.A AA Defer 

16/01/2020 L.J, D.A MB Grant 

20/01/2020 L.J, D.A ASM Refuse 

20/01/2020 L.J, D.A MQ Refuse 

20/01/2020 L.J, D.A AK Grant 

20/01/2020 L.J, D.A SM Refuse 

20/01/2020 L.J, D.A SS Refuse 

20/01/2020 G.B, K.R JSL Grant 

20/01/2020 G.B, K.R MSK Grant 

20/01/2020 G.B, K.R RE Grant 

P
age 113



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

20/01/2020 G.B, K.R RA Refuse 

20/01/2020 G.B, K.R JA  Grant 

21/01/2020 J.T, R.M TK Refuse 

21/01/2020 J.T, R.M DA Grant 

21/01/2020 J.T, R.M AH Grant 

21/01/2020 J.T, R.M MB Refuse 

21/01/2020 J.T, R.M MW FTA – Attended further hearing. 

21/01/2020 L.J, D.A MAD Defer 

21/01/2020 L.J, R.M AMI Grant 

21/01/2020 L.J, D.A NA Grant 

21/01/2020 L.J, D.A RK Grant 

21/01/2020 L.J, D.A MI Refuse 

22/01/2020 J.T, R.P AA Grant 

22/01/2020 J.T, R.P RAI Grant 

22/01/2020 J.T, R.P MT Refuse 

22/01/2020 J.T, R.M WA Refuse 

22/01/2020 J.C, A.G MZ Grant 

22/01/2020 J.C, A.G MA Grant 

22/01/2020 J.C, A.G AAR Refuse 

22/01/2020 G.B, D.A FM Refuse 

22/01/2020 G.B, D.A VM Grant 

23/01/2020 L.J, D.A HC Refuse 

23/01/2020 L.J, D.A MR Grant 

23/01/2020 L.J, D.A MK Grant 

23/01/2020 L.J, D.A EH Grant 

P
age 114



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

23/01/2020 L.J, D.A VB Refuse 

23/01/2020 J.T, R.M IIS Grant 

23/01/2020 J.T, R.M VG Grant 

23/01/2020 J.T, R.M AB Grant 

23/01/2020 J.T, R.M HSH Grant 

27/01/2020 L.J, A.G AA Refuse 

27/01/2020 L.J, A.G EC Grant 

27/01/2020 L.J, A.G RH Refuse 

27/01/2020 L.J, A.G IG Refuse 

27/01/2020 J.T, K.R SY Grant 

27/01/2020 J.T, K.R PB Grant 

27/01/2020 J.T, K.R DL Grant 

27/01/2020 J.T, K.R HA Grant 

27/01/2020 J.T, K.R PID Grant 

28/01/2020 J.T, C.S A Grant 

28/01/2020 J.T, C.S RS Grant 

28/01/2020 J.T, C.S NS Grant 

28/01/2020 J.T, C.S MH Grant 

28/01/2020 J.T, C.S BS Grant 

28/01/2020 G.B, A.S DW Grant 

28/01/2020 G.B, A.S RH Refuse 

28/01/2020 G.B, A.S PF Grant 

28/01/2020 G.B, A.S SA Grant 

29/01/2020 A.S, A.G AJ Defer Road Risk Assessment 

29/01/2020 A.S, A.G WH Grant 

P
age 115



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

29/01/2020 A.S, A.G SJB Refuse 

29/01/2020 A.S, A.G MK Grant 

29/01/2020 G.B, R.M AM Grant 

29/01/2020 G.B, R.M MM Refuse 

29/01/2020 G.B, R.M MM Refuse 

29/01/2020 G.B, R.M RA Refuse 

30/01/2020 L.J, R.P MD Grant 

30/01/2020 L.J, R.P HI Grant 

30/01/2020 L.J, R.P CJ Grant 

30/01/2020 L.J, R.P SA Defer 

30/01/2020 L.J, R.P FM Refuse 

03/02/2020 A.S, A.G ZI Grant 

03/02/2020 A.S, A.G KW Refuse 

03/02/2020 A.S, A.G MR Grant 

03/02/2020 A.S, A.G SS Grant 

03/02/2020 A.S, A.G ZK Refuse 

03/02/2020 J.C, K.R MR Grant 

03/02/2020 J.C, K.R NA Refuse 

03/02/2020 J.C, K.R SN Grant 

03/02/2020 J.C, K.R TK Grant 

04/02/2020 J.T, R.M MA Grant 

04/02/2020 J.T, R.M UA Grant 

04/02/2020 J.T, R.M MT Grant 

04/02/2020 J.T, R.M IY Refuse 

04/02/2020 G.B, R.P JK Grant 

P
age 116



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

04/02/2020 G.B, R.P RM Refuse 

04/02/2020 G.B, R.P AG Grant 

04/02/2020 G.B, R.P AI Grant 

04/02/2020 G.B, R.P SOD Grant 

05/02/2020 J.C, A.G AF Grant 

05/02/2020 J.C, A.G UH Grant 

05/02/2020 J.C, A.G AB Grant 

05/02/2020 J.C, A.G HA Grant 

05/02/2020 J.C, A.G TM Grant 

05/02/2020 L.J, R.M ZA Grant 

05/02/2020 L.J, R.M MH Refuse 

05/02/2020 L.J, R.M NY Refuse 

05/02/2020 L.J, R.M MH Refuse 

05/02/2020 L.J, R.M RA Defer - Grant 

06/02/2020 L.J, R.P OM Grant 

06/02/2020 L.J, R.P SS Grant 

06/02/2020 L.J, R.P YS Grant 

06/02/2020 L.J, R.P SZ Grant 

06/02/2020 L.J, R.P SP Refuse 

10/02/2020 G.B, A.G AT Grant 

10/02/2020 G.B, A.G KT Grant 

10/02/2020 G.B, A.G NF Grant 

10/02/2020 G.B, A.G IH Refuse 

10/02/2020 G.B, A.G AT Refuse 

10/02/2020 A.S, K.R AR Grant 

P
age 117



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

10/02/2020 A.S, K.R AM Refuse 

10/02/2020 A.S, K.R AA Grant 

11/02/2020 J.T, D.A HN Grant 

11/02/2020 J.T, D.A AM Grant 

11/02/2020 J.T, D.A  S Grant 

11/02/2020 J.T, D.A  S  Grant 

11/02/2020 J.T, D.A RU Grant 

12/02/2020 J.C, R.M DC Grant 

12/02/2020 J.C, R.M IZ Grant 

12/02/2020 J.C, R.M SA Grant 

12/02/2020 A.S, J.B TR Refuse 

13/02/2020 A.S, J.B MM Grant 

13/02/2020 A.S, J.B DA Defer 

13/02/2020 A.S, J.B MN Grant 

13/02/2020 A.S, J.B MG Grant 

13/02/2020 L.J, C.S HB Refuse 

13/02/2020 L.J, C.S MW Refuse 

13/02/2020 L.J, C.S TS Grant 

13/02/2020 L.J, C.S SY Grant 

17/02/2020 L.J, A.G BR Refuse 

17/02/2020 L.J, A.G DS Refuse 

17/02/2020 L.J, A.G KG Defer Road Risk Assessment 

17/02/2020 L.J, A.G NK Grant 

17/02/2020 L.J, A.G NH Refuse 

18/02/2020 J.T, A.W GB Grant 

P
age 118



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

18/02/2020 J.T, A.W GA Grant 

18/02/2020 J.T, A.W AA Refuse 

18/02/2020 J.T, A.W DT Refuse 

18/02/2020 J.T, A.W AM Refuse 

18/02/2020 L.J, J.B PI Refuse 

18/02/2020 L.J, J.B DB Refuse 

18/02/2020 L.J, J.B AH Refuse 

18/02/2020 L.J, J.B NH Refuse 

18/02/2020 L.J, J.B JK Grant 

19/02/2020 J.C, A.G AK Grant 

19/02/2020 J.C, A.G KH Grant 

19/02/2020 J.C, A.G AR Grant 

19/02/2020 J.C, A.G YS Refuse 

19/02/2020 J.C, A.G FH Grant 

20/02/2020 G.B, R.M SA Grant 

20/02/2020 G.B, R.M GS Defer 

20/02/2020 G.B, R.M MH Grant 

20/02/2020 G.B, R.M FR Defer 

20/02/2020 G.B, R.M HW Grant 

24/02/2020 G.B, A.G RU Refuse 

24/02/2020 G.B, A.G BP Grant 

24/02/2020 G.B, A.G MH Grant 

24/02/2020 G.B, A.G QA Grant 

24/02/2020 G.B, A.G AK Defer 

24/02/2020 A.S, K.R RM Grant 

P
age 119



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

24/02/2020 A.S, K.R US Grant 

24/02/2020 A.S, K.R TM Defer Road Risk Assessment 

25/02/2020 J.T, J.B AM Refuse 

25/02/2020 J.T, J.B TD Grant 

25/02/2020 J.T, J.B AO Refuse 

25/02/2020 J.T, J.B AW Grant 

25/02/2020 J.T, J.B ST Grant 

25/02/2020 L.J, D.A AK Grant 

25/02/2020 L.J, D.A MA Refuse 

25/02/2020 L.J, D.A SM Refuse 

25/02/2020 L.J, D.A JK Refuse 

26/02/2020 J.C, A.S WA Grant 

26/02/2020 J.C, A.S AT Grant 

26/02/2020 J.C, A.S CC Grant 

26/02/2020 J.C, A.S MM Grant 

26/02/2020 J.C, A.S BA Grant 

27/02/2020 A.S, C.S MAM Refuse 

27/02/2020 A.S, C.S CS Refuse 

27/02/2020 A.S, C.S TR Refuse 

02/03/2020 A.S, J.B KA Defer 

02/03/2020 A.S, J.B HJ Refuse 

02/03/2020 A.S, J.B AM Refuse 

02/03/2020 A.S, J.B GH Refuse 

02/03/2020 L.J, K.R SS Refuse 

02/03/2020 L.J, K.R RD Grant 

P
age 120



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

02/03/2020 L.J, K.R MU Refuse 

02/03/2020 L.J, K.R RR Refuse 

02/03/2020 L.J, K.R MJ Refuse 

03/03/2020 J.T, K.R KS Grant 

03/03/2020 J.T, K.R JS Refuse 

03/03/2020 J.T, K.R UAJ Refuse 

03/03/2020 J.T, K.R BK Grant 

03/03/2020 J.T, K.R CM Grant 

05/03/2020 G.B, R.M MI Grant 

05/03/2020 G.B, R.M ZA Defer Road Risk Assessment 

05/03/2020 G.B, R.M MS  Refuse 

05/03/2020 G.B, R.M MA Grant 

05/03/2020 G.B, R.M TO Grant 

09/03/2020 G.B, A.G OK Defer 

09/03/2020 G.B, A.G RS Refuse 

09/03/2020 G.B, A.G MG Defer 

09/03/2020 G.B, A.G UK Refuse 

09/03/2020 G.B, A.G IR Refuse 

09/03/2020 A.S, K.R AA Grant 

09/03/2020 A.S, K.R SP Grant 

09/03/2020 A.S, K.R MN Refuse 

09/03/2020 A.S, K.R AA Refuse 

09/03/2020 A.S, K.R NR Grant 

10/03/2020 L.J, R.P SH Refuse 

10/03/2020 L.J, R.P JH Grant 

P
age 121



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

10/03/2020 L.J, R.P OD Refuse 

10/03/2020 L.J, R.P BES Grant 

11/03/2020 J.T, A.W JS Refuse 

11/03/2020 J.T, A.W MM Refuse 

11/03/2020 J.T, A.W HA Grant 

11/03/2020 J.T, A.W KZ Refuse 

11/03/2020 J.T, A.W NS Grant 

12/03/2020 A.S, J.B MH Refuse 

12/03/2020 A.S, J.B WH Refuse 

12/03/2020 A.S, J.B MA Grant 

12/03/2020 A.S, J.B SA Grant 

12/03/2020 A.S, J.B GA Grant 

16/03/2020 G.B, J.B BH Refuse 

16/03/2020 G.B, J.B M Defer 

16/03/2020 G.B, J.B GB Refuse 

16/03/2020 G.B, J.B RJ Grant 

16/03/2020 G.B, J.B MY Defer 

16/03/2020 A.S, A.S SD Refuse 

16/03/2020 A.S, A.S BS Defer 

16/03/2020 A.S, A.S JD Refuse 

16/03/2020 A.S, A.S MM Refuse 

16/03/2020 A.S, A.S MZ Grant 

17/03/2020 J.T, K.R MM Refuse 

17/03/2020 J.T, K.R AH Grant 

17/03/2020 J.T, K.R WL Grant 

P
age 122



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS – 2019-2020 

 

Date of Hearing Employee Applicant Outcome 

17/03/2020 J.T, K.R JM Grant 

17/03/2020 J.T, K.R MJ Grant 

17/03/2020 L.J, D.A IA Refuse 

17/03/2020 L.J, D.A BS Refuse 

17/03/2020 L.J, D.A HS Grant 

17/03/2020 L.J, D.A CM Refuse 

17/03/2020 L.J, D.A MH Refuse 

18/03/2020 J.C, L.W MJ Grant 

18/03/2020 J.C, L.W MK Grant 

18/03/2020 J.C, L.W PS Refuse 

18/03/2020 J.C, L.W AP Refuse 

19/03/2020 G.B, R.M WC Refuse 

19/03/2020 G.B, R.M ZR Refuse 

19/03/2020 G.B, R.M OM Refuse 

19/03/2020 G.B, R.M DS Grant 

 

P
age 123



T
his page is intentionally left blank



EMPLOYEE DECISIONS 2019/2020 
 

       

 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER  

REVIEW HEARINGS 
 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

05/04/2019 EM AQ  Grant renewal 

08/04/2019 EM. CS  SA Grant renewal subject to Knowledge Test – awaiting attendance 

08/04/2019 EM. CS  IK Defer until penalty points removed – Grant  

08/04/2019 EM AIJ  Grant renewal - written warning  

10/04/2019 EM. SH  SK  Revoke  

10/04/2019 EM EG Failed to attend – Refuse to renew 

10/04/2019 EM. DA MS  Defer to get judgement from trial Solicitors  - Grant  

10/04/2019 EM. DA DST  Written warning  

10/04/2019 EM. DA RGS  Written warning  

10/04/2019 EM. DA JKL  2-month suspension  

11/04/2019 EM. SH CMA  
1-month suspension and recommended to attend a Knowledge Test 
– Pass – No further action 

11/04/2019 EM. SH SPB  Defer for further information from Compliance  - 1-month suspension 

11/04/2019 EM. SH TAB  
2-month suspension and recommended to attend a Knowledge Test 
– Pass – No further action  

11/04/2019 EM. SH  SACA  No further action 

12/04/2019 EM. LW  AM 4-months suspension  

15/04/2019 EM. JB WA Defer – failed to attend – Refuse to renew 

15/04/2019 EM. JB RS Refuse to renew  

15/04/2019 EM EG Refuse to renew  

15/04/2019 EM. LW  RAS Refuse to renew  

16/04/2019 EM. LW  MT  Refuse to renew  

16/04/2019 EM. LW  AGP  No further action 

16/04/2019 EM. LW  AIY Failed to attend – Lapsed application  

16/04/2019 EM IHY Grant renewal  

16/04/2019 EM. JB SM  Immediate revocation 

16/04/2019 EM. JB PDN 1-month suspension  

16/04/2019 EM. JB AKT  6-week suspension  

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 3
 

 

P
age 125



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

16/04/2019 EM. JB MAH  2-week suspension   

18/04/2019 EM NUR Grant renewal  

23/04/2019 EM. LW  FS  Written warning  

23/04/2019 EM. LW  HM  Revoke  

23/04/2019 EM. LW  MAS  Revoke  

23/04/2019 EM. LW  SS Grant renewal - written warning  

24/04/2019 EM. DA NS  Immediate revocation 

24/04/2019 CH. JB MB  Defer- failed to attend – Revoke 

24/04/2019 CH. JB  AM  3-month suspension   

24/04/2019 CH. RM SKB  
Attend Road Risk Assessment within 21 days – Pass – No further 
action 

24/04/2019 CH. RM  OSA  Revoke  

24/04/2019 CH. RM PS  3-month suspension   

26/04/2019 EM. RM WA Refuse to renew  

26/04/2019 EM RZ Grant renewal  

02/05/2019 CH. LW  MB Immediate revocation 

03/05/2019 EM. JB  WB Defer for further information regarding conviction – Grant 

14/05/2019 CH. JB  AS Immediate revocation 

15/05/2019 EM. SH SPB 1-month suspension  

15/05/2019 EM SI Grant renewal  

16/05/2019 EM. RP YB Attend road risk assessment – Pass – Grant renewal 

17/05/2019 EM. SH. CH DM Immediate revocation 

17/05/2019 EM. SH SM Failed to attend – Knowledge Test – Grant renewal 

17/05/2019 EM TK Grant renewal  

21/05/2019 EM. RM KS  Written warning  

21/05/2019 EM. RM  AJ  Written warning  

21/05/2019 EM. RM  KB  Defer – Road Risk Assessment – Pass – No further action   

21/05/2019 EM. RM  TF  Defer – Road Risk Assessment – Pass – No further action   

21/05/2019 EM MIA Grant renewal - written warning  

22/05/2019 EM. JB  KR  Refuse to renew  

24/05/2019 EM CSH Grant renewal  

P
age 126



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

24/05/2019 EM. SH ST Grant renewal - written warning  

24/05/2019 EM. RP RR  Immediate revocation 

29/05/2019 EM CSS  Verbal warning  

29/05/2019 EM  UR  No further action 

29/05/2019 EM YH  Verbal warning  

29/05/2019 EM. CS SM Defer to attend Knowledge Test – Pass – Grant renewal 

29/05/2019 CH. DA  IAK  1-month suspension  

29/05/2019 CH. DA  MAA  Revoke  

29/05/2019 CH. DA  AN  6-month suspension  

30/05/2019 EM. JB  SSSH Grant renewal  

30/05/2019 CH. JB  KK Revoke  

31/05/2019 EM. RM  IY  Final written warning 

04/06/2019 EM. DA NAS Refuse to renew  

04/06/2019 EM. DA RA  Suspend until end of licence period (18/07/19) 

04/06/2019 EM LW Grant renewal  

05/06/2019 EM. SH KA  Refuse to renew  

05/06/2019 EM. SH  JSD Suspend until 05.09.2019 

05/06/2019 EM. SH 
NAA 
  

Defer due to ongoing investigation with Police - Voluntary 
surrendered badges and plates pending outcome of investigation – 
Licence expired – no renewal submitted  

06/06/2019 EM. JB  BWR  1-month suspension 

06/06/2019 EM. JB  DK  1-month suspension 

07/06/2019 EM. RP AN 1-month suspension 

07/06/2019 EM DM  Verbal warning  

07/06/2019 EM ST Grant renewal - written warning  

07/06/2019 EM. RM  RA  1-month suspension 

07/06/2019 EM ROK Grant renewal -written warning  

11/06/2019 EM. RM  AK Refuse to renew  

11/06/2019 EM  SI Defer – failed to attend – Grant renewal 

12/06/2019 EM UR No further action 

12/06/2019 EM. LW  MNI 1-month suspension 

P
age 127



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

13/06/2019 EM. RP 
MAIB 

 
1-month suspension and to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass- 
No further action  

13/06/2020 EM. LW IK 
Defer to attend a drugs test at Council’s expense – Surrendered 
licence – No further action  

13/06/2019 EM. RP  MQA  1-month suspension 

13/06/2019 EM. RP MR 1-month suspension 

13/06/2019 EM. RP  JRM  1-month suspension 

13/06/2019 EM 
MI 

 
Review prior to renewal – (21.11.20) 

13/06/2019 EM. SH  MW  Refuse to renew  

18/06/2019 EM. RM  
TH 

 
2-week suspension and to attend Knowledge Test – Pass – No 
further action 

20/06/2019 EM. CS  SA  
Voluntary surrendered pending Road Risk Assessment and Medical 
– No result – has not renewed  

20/06/2019 EM. RM 
SI 

 
Defer until outcome of statutory declaration – Grant renewal  

21/06/2019 EM AW   Grant renewal  

21/06/2019 EM 
MAM 

  
Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – No further action  

25/06/2019 EM. RP WB Defer until outcome of statutory declaration – Grant 

25/06/2019 EM. LW  
KAY 

 
Defer to attend Anger Management Course and Knowledge Test – 
Pass – No further action 

25/06/2019 EM. LW  MSA Immediate revocation 

26/06/2019 EM. LW  YH  Defer to attend Knowledge Test Course – Pass – No further action 

26/06/2019 EM. LW  MA No further action 

27.06.2019 EM. RM MMG Refuse to renew  

28.06.2019 EM MH-N  Grant renewal - verbal warning  

28.06.2019 EM. RP  DJ Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – Grant renewal  

03/07/2019 EM. LW  SI  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – Grant renewal 

03/07/2019 EM FA Grant renewal - verbal warning  

03/07/2019 EM HM  Grant renewal - written warning  

03/07/2019 EM. SH  KS  Revoke  

P
age 128



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

03/07/2019 EM. SH  
AH 

 
Defer – failed to attend – suspend until 30.9.2019 

08/07/2019 RM. EM I-GG Defer until outcome of court hearing – Grant renewal 

08/07/2019 EM DUF Grant renewal  

08/07/2019 RM. EM FR Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – Grant renewal 

08/07/2019 RP. EM MZK  Defer – failed to attend – revoked 

08/07/2019 RP. EM SRB Refuse to renew  

08/07/2019 RP. EM DS 
Defer no right to work in the UK – currently at Judicial Review – 
Licence lapsed    

09/07/2019 LW. EM AS  
Defer to attend Anger Management Course and Knowledge Test – 
Attended Anger Management Course – No further action 

09/07/2019 LW. EM TH Grant renewal 

09/07/2019 RP. EM FA Immediate revocation  

09/07/2019 RP.EM  OH  Immediate revocation  

10/07/2019 EM. JB  AB Revoke  

11/07/2019 CS. EM ZI  
2-month suspension and to attend and pass Knowledge Test – Pass 
– No further action 

11/07/2019 CS. EM  SARH Refuse to renew  

12/07/2019 SH. EM SZ Verbal warning  

12/07/2019 SH. EM  AMR  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – No further action  

12/07/2019 SH. EM  SA Revoke  

12/07/2019 EM  SAR Grant  

16/07/2019 CS. EM  SH Defer to attend Knowledge Test – Pass – Grant renewal  

16/07/2019 EM  SKM  Grant renewal from 16.08.2019 

16/07/2019 EM  AD Grant renewal  

16/07/2019 EM  MA Defer to attend Knowledge Test – Pass – No further action  

16/07/2019 EM  MMH No further action  

16/07/2019 EM MUI  No further action 

16/07/2019 RP. EM AOB Defer - Failed to attend – revoke 

16/07/2019 JB. EM  PPW   
Voluntary surrender until outcome of Court case – still pending as at 
Apr 2020 

17/07/2019 EM  MWA  Grant renewal - written warning  

P
age 129



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

18/07/2019 EM. LW  MA No further action 

18/07/2019 EM. RM  ZW Revoke  

19/07/2019 EM. LW  DAP  Verbal warning  

23/07/2019 EM KA Grant renewal  

23/07/2019 EM. LW  A-FS No further action  

23/07/2019 EM. DA  MZW  Revoke  

24/07/2019 RM. EM MAS 
1-month suspension and attend to Knowledge Test – Pass – No 
further action 

24/07/2019 EM GDB Grant renewal  

24/07/2019 EM WRW Grant renewal - verbal warning  

24/07/2019 EM JU Verbal warning  

24/07/2019 EM V-IM Verbal warning  

26/07/2019 EM RGT Grant renewal - verbal warning  

26/07/2019 EM I-GG Grant renewal 

26/07/2019 EM  AB  Grant renewal  

30/07/2019 JB. GB AASS  
3-month suspension and to attend and pass Knowledge Test – Pass 
– No further action   

30/07/2019 JB. EM  BAR Failed to attend – Expired  

30/07/2019 EM  AMA  Verbal warning  

31/07/2019 EM. JB  KA Refuse to renew  

31/07/2019 EM  TI Defer to attend a Road Risk Assessment – Pass – Renewal granted   

01/08/2019 EM. RM  AAD 
Defer to attend a Road Risk Assessment - Failed to attend – Licence 
lapsed 

01/08/2019 EM. RM  TA 1-month suspension   

01/08/2019 EM. RM  MIK Immediate revocation  

02/08/2019 EM. JB  AH Suspend until 30.09.2019 

02/08/2019 EM. SH TM Written warning  

06/08/2019 EM. RP JCB Failed to attend – Grant renewal 

06/08/2019 EM. RP  MH 
3-month suspension and recommended to attend and pass 
Knowledge Test – Fail – Grant renewal  

07/08/2019 DA. EM MAMJ 
Defer for further investigation by Compliance and to voluntary 
surrender  - no further action 

P
age 130



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

07/08/2019 DA. EM MDAR 
Defer for further investigation by Compliance and to voluntary 
surrender - Written warning as to future conduct   

07/08/2019 DA.EM  QAK Immediate revocation  

08/08/2019 JB. EM  ZR 3-month suspension   

08/08/2019 JB. EM  RS Immediate revocation  

08/08/2019 EM HSM Grant renewal  

08/08/2019 DA. EM MNI Immediate revocation  

08/08/2019 DA. EM SSK  Grant renewal  

09/08/2019 JB. EM  AZ Immediate revocation  

09/08/2019 EM SK No further action  

09/08/2019 SH. EM DM 
Defer to attend drugs test at own expense – has not attended – out 
of country as at Apr 20 

09/08/2019 SH. EM  TR  
Defer decision for CCTV footage from Oldham Council – immediate 
revocation 

13/08/2019 JB. EM  FR 

Defer - send Data Protection Request to Transport for London and to 
attend Knowledge Test within 2 months – Data Protection Response 
clear – Pass Knowledge Test – Grant renewal with final written 
warning  

13/08/2019 JB. EM  AOB Revoke  

13/08/2019 JB. EM  SF  Immediate revocation  

15/08/2019 EM. LW  HKC Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – Grant renewal 

15/08/2019 EM. LW  JS Immediate revocation  

15/08/2019 EM TK Verbal warning  

15/08/2019 EM. DA  VKC Refuse to renew  

16/08/2019 LW. EM YH Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – No further action 

16/08/2019 EM ZI Verbal warning  

16/08/2019 LW. EM KM Warning as to future conduct  

19/08/2019 EM. RM  MWY 
3-month suspension and to attend Knowledge Test – Pass – No 
further action 

20/08/2019 EM. LW  MH Immediate revocation 

20/08/2019 EM. LW  MAA-J Revoke  

20/08/2019 EM. LW  AMR Immediate revocation 

P
age 131



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

21/08/2019 JB. EM  RSA Suspend until 30.11.2019 

21/08/2019 JB. EM  SSR Suspend until 30.11.2019 

21/08/2019 JB.EM SRA  Refuse to renew  

21/08/2019 EM LOE  Grant renewal - verbal warning  

22/08/2019 EM MA  Verbal warning  

22/082019 EM MS  Verbal warning  

22/08/2019 EM MAJ  
Defer as driver attended however the review was unable to go ahead 
as the driver was unwell – Grant renewal 

22/082019 LW. EM MDAR  Written warning as to future conduct   

22/08/2019 LW. EM JCB  Grant renewal  

22/082019 EM AFR  Grant renewal - written warning  

23/08/2019 CS.EM GW  Revoke 

23/08/2019 EM PA-T  Grant renewal -verbal warning  

27/08/2019 DA. EM NA  
Defer – failed to attend  - 1-month suspension and recommendation 
to attend road risk assessment  

27/08/2019 DA. EM DM  Revoke 

27/08/2019 DA. EM MS  Written warning  

27/08/2019 DA. EM AK  3-month suspension  

28/08/2019 DA. EM HM  Revoke  

28/08/2019 DA. EM FAR  Revoke  

28/08/2019 DA. EM ZA  Immediate revocation  

28/08/2019 DA. EM MS  Suspend until 01.12.2019 

30/08/2019 EM. JB  HSMF  
Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment and to attend a further review 
following outcome of Road Risk Assessment within 3 months – Pass 
– Refuse to renew    

30/08/2019 EM. LW  MMAT  No further action  

30/08/2019 EM. LW  MR  
Defer to attend Knowledge Test – failed to attend – surrendered 
badges and plates - application withdrawn  

30/08/2019 EM. LW  SYA  Immediate revocation  

30/08/2019 EM  MDAI  Grant renewal  

09/09/2019 EM YAA  Defer until outcome of statutory declaration – Grant renewal 

09/09/2019 RP. EM AH  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – Grant renewal 

P
age 132



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

09/09/2019 JB. EM  AA Refuse to renew   

09/09/2019 RP. EM SAA  1-month suspension   

09/09/2019 CS. EM  TR  Immediate revocation  

10/09/2019 JB. EM  RFJ  Immediate revocation  

10/09/2019 EM. JB  SA  Grant renewal - verbal warning 

10/09/2019 EM NS  Grant renewal - verbal warning 

10/09/2019 RM. EM  DH  Written warning 

11/09/2019 EM SIO  Grant renewal - with verbal warning  

13/09/2019 EM. RM  AA  No further action 

13/09/2019 EM AI  Grant renewal - verbal warning 

16/09/2019 EM MAJ  Grant renewal  

16/09/2019 EM YH  No further action 

16/09/2019 EM HKC  Grant renewal  

16/09/2019 EM GLB  Grant renewal  

17/09/2019 JB. EM  TB  Failed to attend – revoke 

17/09/2019 EM SB  Grant renewal 

17/09/2019 EM WH  No further action 

17/09/2019 EM NJ  Grant renewal -verbal warning 

17/09/2019 EM. JB  MAMJ  No further action 

18/09/2019 EM MR  Grant renewal  

18/09/2019 EM. RP  I-GG  Refuse to renew  

19/09/2019 EM. JB  NA  Immediate revocation 

19/09/2019 EM MDBA  Grant renewal  

19/09/2019 EM AMB  Grant renewal - verbal warning  

19/09/2019 EM MRI  Failed to attend – refused to renew 

19/09/2019 EM. SH  ARN  Failed to attend – no further action 

20/09/2019 EM. JB TB  Revoke  

25/09/2019 JB. GB  SH  Immediate revocation  

25/09/2019 EM SGO  Verbal warning  

25/09/2019 JB. EM  YB  
Voluntary surrender pending further information -  immediate 
revocation 

P
age 133



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

25/09/2019 RP. EM  AS  
Defer to attend road risk assessment – Fail – Revoke and refuse to 
renew 

26/09/2019 CS. EM NA  1-month suspension  

26/09/2019 CS. EM MAH  Verbal warning  

26/09/2019 EM IS  
Defer until outcome of statutory declaration – Penalty points removed 
– Grant renewal 

26/09/2019 EM WB  Grant renewal  

26/09/2019 EM AFAS  Grant renewal  

26/09/2019 EM RAH  Grant renewal  

27/09/2019 RM. EM QK  
Written warning and recommended to attend Knowledge Test within 
1 month   

27/09/2019 RM. EM BWB  Grant renewal - verbal warning  

27/09/2019 EM AIA  Grant renewal  

27/09/2019 EM SAS  Grant renewal  

27/09/2019 EM AM  Verbal warning  

27/09/2019 SH. EM MR  Verbal warning  

01/10/2019 RP. EM SYI  Immediate revocation  

01/10/2019 RP. EM MN  Immediate revocation  

01/10/2019 RP. EM  JM  2-month suspension  

01/10/2019 JB. EM  GBK  Revoke  

04/10/2019 EM. SH  MAH  
Defer for further information from Compliance – immediate 
revocation 

07/10/2019 GB.RP NM  Immediate revocation  

08/10/2019 EM. RM SS  Suspend until 13.05.2020 

09/10/2019 EM. RP SKD  Immediate revocation 

09/10/2019 EM. RP KIN  Immediate revocation 

09/10/2019 EM. RP SA  Immediate revocation 

10/10/2019 EM. LW  MNR  Immediate revocation 

10/10/2019 EM. JB  ARH  Immediate revocation 

11/10/2019 EM L-CP  Grant renewal - written warning  

11/10/2019 EM JK  Grant renewal – written warning  

11/10/2019 EM MDMRC  No further action 

P
age 134



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

11/10/2019 EM FTM  No further action 

11/10/2019 EM. JB CFN  Immediate revocation 

11/10/2019 EM MSA  Verbal warning  

14/10/2019 EM. RP AH  Immediate revocation 

15/10/2019 EM AS  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – No further action 

15/10/2019 EM MN  Defer to attend Knowledge Test – Pass – No further action 

17/10/2019 GB. JB  AS  
6-week suspension and recommended to attend Knowledge Test – 
Pass – No further action 

17/10/2019 EM  AWC  Grant renewal with final written warning  

21/10/2019 EM. MW  SM  Immediate revocation  

21/10/2019 EM SM  Grant renewal - verbal warning  

21/10/2019 EM C-SR  Grant renewal - verbal warning  

22/10/2019 EM. MW  AS  2-month suspension   

22/10/2019 EM. MW  RK  Verbal warning  

22/10/2019 EM MS  Defer - failed to attend – refuse to renew 

23/10/2019 EM MRI  Defer - failed to attend – refuse to renew 

23/10/2019 EM HF  Verbal warning  

23/10/2019 EM MHA  
Defer until outcome of statutory declaration – postponed due to 
Covid-19 

24/10/2019 EM RU  Verbal warning  

24/10/2019 EM. JB  MEK  Immediate revocation  

25/10/2019 EM. SH  BA  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – Grant renewal  

29/10/2019 EM. MW  GT  
1-month suspension and recommended to attend Knowledge Test – 
Did not attend Knowledge Test  

29/10/2019 GB. MW  OAO  
31-day suspension and recommended to attend Knowledge Test – 
Did not attend Knowledge Test  

30/10/2019 GB. CS MY  1-month suspension 

30/10/2019 GB. CS SFA  
1-month suspension and recommended to attend Knowledge Test – 
Did not attend Knowledge Test 

30/10/2019 GB. LW ASF  
1-month suspension and recommended to attend Knowledge Test – 
Did not attend Knowledge Test 

31/10/2019 EM. LW  A-EN  Immediate revocation  

P
age 135



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

31/10/2019 EM IH  Verbal warning  

01/11/2019 EM  IA  Verbal warning  

01/11/2019 EM BA  Grant renewal  

04/11/2019 EM AIH  Grant renewal 

04/11/2019 EM. MW  AF  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – No Further Action 

06/11/2019 EM. JB LS  
Defer – failed to attend – Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – 
pass – no further action 

06/11/2019 EM. JB  MIH  
Defer for further information to be received from Compliance – 
immediate revocation 

06/11/2019 EM  SS  Verbal warning  

08/11/2019 SH. EM ST  Defer – failed to attend – immediate revocation 

08/11/2019 SH. EM ASF  Written warning  

08/11/2019 CS. EM AK  Immediate revocation  

08/11/2019 CS. EM HSMF  Defer in order for solicitor to attend – refuse to renew 

11/11/2019 EM PSD  Grant renewal - verbal warning  

11/11/2019 EM. MW  AA  Defer – failed to attend – immediate revocation 

12/11/2019 EM. RP NA  
Suspend until end of licence period and recommended to attend 
Knowledge Test – Did not attend Knowledge Test 

12/11/2019 EM.RP AJ  Revoke  

13/11/2019 RM. EM MA  Defer – failed to attend – rebooked to attend 21.5.2020 

13/11/2019 RM. EM YB  Defer – failed to attend – immediate revocation 

13/11/2019 EM MA  Defer – failed to attend – Grant 

13/11/2019 SH. EM MAH  Defer – failed to attend – immediate revocation 

13/11/2019 SH. EM JK  Immediate revocation  

14/11/2019 EM MA  Grant renewal 

14/11/2019 EM. MW  MDRI  Immediate revocation  

15/11/2019 SH. EM HS  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Failed – Refuse to renew  

15/11/2019 CS. EM AH  Immediate revocation  

15/11/2019 EM VS  Grant renewal 

18/11/2019 GB. RP  WAK  Defer – failed to attend – immediate revocation 

20/11/2019 EM. JB  EBA  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Not attended - pending 

20/11/2019 MW. EM LS  Defer to attend Knowledge Test – Pass – Grant renewal 

P
age 136



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

20/11/2019 EM SMA  Grant renewal  

20/11/2019 RM. EM TJAl  Immediate revocation  

20/11/2019 RM. EM  MNC  Immediate revocation  

25/11/2019 EM MNA  Grant renewal  

25/11/2019 EM NH  No Further Action 

25/11/2019 EM. DA  AAS  Defer – failed to attend – immediate revocation 

26/11/2019 EM. RP  AA  Immediate revocation  

26/11/2019 EM. RP  ST  Immediate revocation  

26/11/2019 EM. RP  MA  Defer to attend Knowledge Test – Pass – No Further Action 

27/11/2019 EM. SH AOENE  Defer – failed to attend – verbal warning 

27/11/2019 EM CAO  Defer – failed to attend – expired 

27/11/2019 EM. CS  YB  
Defer to obtain further information from the surgeon regarding 
operation  - immediate revocation 

27/11/2019 EM. DA  ZA  Defer for further information from Compliance -  refuse to renew 

28/11/2019 EM. JB SS  Immediate revocation  

29/11/2019 EM. JB KKZ  
Voluntary surrender pending further investigation in to prosecution 
status – pending 

29/11/2019 EM  FWM  Grant renewal 

02/12/2019 GB. DA WAK  Defer – failed to attend – immediate revocation 

02/12/2019 EM. LW  SAH  Refuse to renew  

02/12/2019 EM. DA  MAH  Immediate revocation  

02/12/2019 EM. LW  LHP  Immediate revocation  

03/12/2019 EM. CS AQ  Defer – failed to attend – suspend 1-month 

03/12/2019 EM. CS AOENE  Verbal warning  

04/12/2019 EM. CS AK  Verbal warning  

04/12/2019 EM. CS AJC  Immediate revocation  

04/12/2019 EM. CS CAAH  Grant renewal  

04/12/2019 GB. RM  AS  6-week suspension  

05/12/2019 EM. LW  AS  Grant renewal  

05/12/2019 GB. LW MR  Immediate revocation  

05/12/2019 EM. CS  AAS  Immediate revocation  

P
age 137



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

05/12/2019 GB. RM  SM  
Defer for further information from Compliance – immediate 
revocation 

05/12/2019 GB. RM  IA  Immediate revocation  

06/12/2019 EM. SH  WA  Immediate revocation  

06/12/2019 EM. SH NH  Grant renewal  

09/12/2019 EM KN  Grant renewal 

09/12/2019 EM MT  Grant subject to Right to Work check  

09/12/2019 EM. CS KH  Verbal warning  

09/12/2019 EM. CS  MHM  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment - Pass – Grant renewal 

09/12/2019 EM. CS  DA-B  Grant renewal - verbal warning  

10/12/2019 GB. RM  ONO-D  Verbal warning  

10/12/2019 EM  AUl  Grant renewal  

10/12/2019 GB. RM  AK  31-day suspension  

11/12/2019 GB. SH SH  
31-day suspension and recommended to attend Knowledge Test – 
Did not attend  

11/12/2019 EM. DA  MSK  
Defer to attend Hackney Carriage Knowledge Test – Pass – Grant 
renewal 

11/12/2019 EM. DA  AQ  1-month suspension  

12/12/2019 EM. SH MR  Grant renewal  

12/12/2019 EM. SH GHH  Immediate revocation 

12/12/2019 EM. RP AW  Immediate revocation 

13/12/2019 EM. RM  HA  Immediate revocation 

16/12/2019 GB. CS AS  Immediate revocation 

16/12/2019 GB. RM WAK  Immediate revocation 

18/12/2019 EM. CS ARN  No further action  

18/12/2019 EM DMK  Grant renewal  

18/12/2019 EM. CS  AI  Grant renewal  

19/12/2019 EM JAC  Verbal warning  

19/12/2019 GB. RM HF  No further action 

19/12/2019 EM. LW  MS  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – Grant renewal  

20/12/2019 EM. RP JI  Immediate revocation 

20/12/2019 EM JSQ  Grant renewal 

P
age 138



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

20/12/2019 EM SUS  Verbal warning  

06/01/2020 RP. EM M  No further action  

06/01/2020 RP. EM SS  No further action  

06/01/2020 RP. EM SBM  No further action 

06/01/2020 RP. EM  AH  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – Grant renewal 

07/01/2020 EM. DA  MZ  Defer for information from Compliance – No further action 

08/01/2020 EM MS  No further action 

08/01/2020 EM. JB HKC  Immediate revocation  

10/01/2020 EM. JB  AIM  Grant renewal 

10/01/2020 EM. JB  WYK  Immediate revocation  

13/01/2020 EM. RP  LA  Immediate revocation  

13/01/2020 EM SH  Grant renewal  

13/01/2020 EM. DA  SK  Revoke  

14/01/2020 CS. EM ZYI  Immediate revocation  

14/01/2020 DA. EM YB  Immediate revocation  

14/01/2020 DA. EM KM  Suspend until 31.03.2020  

15/01/2020 EM MS  Verbal warning  

15/01/2020 GB. JB KA  Grant renewal  

15/01/2020 GB. JB MS  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – cancelled due to Covid-19  

15/01/2020 EM. RP ZA  Revoke and refuse to renew   

15/01/2020 EM. RP  SNS  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – No Further Action  

16/01/2020 GB. RP  AM  Immediate revocation  

16/01/2020 GB. RP  NBRF  1-month suspension  

16/01/2020 GB. RP  AH  1-month suspension  

16/01/2020 EM. RM  AG  Immediate revocation  

20/01/2020 RP. GB WAFA  
1-month suspension and recommended to attend Knowledge Test –  
grant renewal  

20/01/2020 RP. EM MPB  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – No Further Action  

20/01/2020 EM KHS No further action 

20/01/2020 EM BAH  No further action 

P
age 139



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

20/01/2020 JB. EM  MH-N  
Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment before 14.02.20 – Pass – No 
Further Action 

20/01/2020 JB. EM  DUF  Immediate revocation  

20/01/2020 JB. EM  AB  Written warning  

21/01/2020 JB. GB MA  
Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Did not attend – Refuse to 
renew 

21/01/2020 RP. EM MMA  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – Grant renewal  

21/01/2020 RP. GB HK  
Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment & Data Protection Request to 
Shropshire – Pass – No Further Action 

21/01/2020 JB. EM  MKS  No further action 

21/01/2020 JB. EM  HS  Refuse to Renew  

21/01/2020 EM MA  Grant renewal 

21/01/2020 RP. EM MS  Written warning  

21/01/2020 RP. EM MI  Driver to update Licensing Services as to outcome of investigation   

21/01/2020 RP. EM  MABR  1-month suspension 

23/01/2020 AG. GB  KI  Immediate revocation  

24/01/2020 AG. GB  AFI  Immediate revocation 

24/01/2020 CH. RP NA  Immediate revocation 

24/01/2020 AG. GB  OB  Immediate revocation 

24/01/2020 AG. GB  HB  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – Grant renewal 

24/01/2020 CH. SH  DA  Immediate revocation 

27/01/2020 EM GS  Grant renewal 

27/01/2020 EM. RM  MIH  Immediate revocation 

28/01/2020 GB  RWAR  No further action  

28/01/2020 EM GOE  Grant renewal - verbal warning  

29/01/2020 GB. DA  GI  Defer to attend wheelchair training – awaiting attendance  

30/01/2020 EM. RM AS  Failed to attend - Refuse to renew   

30/01/2020 GB. AG MDGM  Immediate revocation  

30/01/2020 GB. AG GG  Written warning  

31/01/2020 GB. AG MW  Immediate revocation  

03/02/2020 GB. RP SM  Immediate revocation  

04/02/2020 EM. DA  MTC  Grant renewal  

P
age 140



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

04/02/2020 EM. DA  MSK  
Defer to attend Hackney Carriage Knowledge Test – Pass – Grant 
renewal   

05/02/2020 EM. CS KP  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – Grant renewal  

05/02/2020 EM. CS  AA  Refuse to renew  

05/02/2020 EM LSB  No further action - Advice given  

05/02/2020 EM. RP RS  No further action 

05/02/2020 GB. AG CKGK  Refuse to renew  

06/02/2020 GB. CS AA  Immediate revocation  

07/02/2020 EM YM  Grant renewal with verbal warning  

10/02/2020 GB. CS BI  Immediate revocation 

10/02/2020 GB.CS  GH  
Defer for information from Compliance – Received – Awaiting further 
hearing date – driver out of country  

11/02/2020 EM KGW  Defer – failed to attend – awaiting rescheduling  

11/02/2020 EM DIA  Verbal warning  

11/02/2020 EM. CS  AM  Grant renewal  

12/02/2020 EM YAF  Grant renewal  

12/02/2020 EM AK  Grant renewal  

12/02/2020 AG. EM SS  Defer to Anger Management Course – Pass – No further action  

12/02/2020 EM QAK  Grant renewal  - verbal warning  

12/02/2020 AG. GB  MGT  
Defer – failed to attend - Defer for Road Risk Assessment – 
COVID19 

12/02/2020 DA. GB MOA  Revoke and refuse to renew  

12/02/2020 DA. GB FNT  Immediate revocation  

13/02/2020 EM KA  Grant renewal 

13/02/2020 AG. EM MS  Immediate revocation 

13/02/2020 EM US  Grant renewal with verbal warning  

17/02/2020 GB. JB JSC Defer to attend Wheelchair Training – Not attended  

18/02/2020 GB MASH No further action 

18/02/2020 GB WA No further action 

19/02/2020 EM AS  Grant renewal - verbal warning  

19/02/2020 EM JR  Grant renewal - verbal warning  

19/02/2020 EM. DA  FKO  Defer – failed to attend – grant renewal 

P
age 141



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

20/02/2020 EM. JB  IA  Defer – failed to attend – immediate revocation 

20/02/2020 GB. AG IA  
Defer decision for one month or until the results of a road risk 
assessment – Not attended  

21/02/2020 EM. RM WM  Immediate revocation  

21/02/2020 GB AK  No further action 

21/02/2020 GB. AG AI  Immediate revocation  

21/02/2020 EM GAC  Grant renewal - verbal warning  

25/02/2020 EM. CS MSH  Defer to attend Road Risk assessment – Pass – Grant renewal 

25/02/2020 EM SS  No further action 

25/02/2020 EM. CS  AYN  Immediate revocation  

26/02/2020 EM. AG AD  Verbal warning  

26/02/2020 GB. CS AS  Refuse to renew  

26/02/2020 EM AIA  Grant renewal 

26/02/2020 EM. SH TM  Immediate revocation  

26/02/2020 EM MKM  Grant renewal - verbal warning  

27/02/2020 CS. EM ZKM  Written warning  

27/02/2020 CS. EM MDMRC  Written warning  

27/02/2020 SH. EM SBA  Defer for further information from driver – Final written warning  

27/02/2020 RM. EM RR  Defer – failed to attend – application withdrawn 

27/02/2020 RM. EM FKO  Grant renewal 

28/02/2020 EM. RM WH  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – Pass – Grant renewal  

28/02/2020 EM. RM RM  Grant renewal 

04/03/2020 EM KOH  Grant renewal  

04/03/2020 EM. AG CC 
Defer to attend Knowledge Test and Drugs Test – postponed due to 
Covid-19  

04/03/2020 EM. AG AASK  Verbal warning  

05/03/2020 GB. SH MGT  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment – postponed due to Covid-19 

05/03/2020 GB. SH MH  Revoke  

05/03/2020 GB. SH MIA  1-month suspension  

06/03/2020 EM MAK  Failed to attend – verbal warning 

06/03/2020 EM AKM  No further action 

P
age 142



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

06/03/2020 EM AA  Verbal warning  

06/03/2020 EM. DA  LMB  No further action 

06/03/2020 EM. DA  VII  
Defer for Compliance to obtain further information from Cumbria 
Constabulary  - pending information 

10/03/2020 EM KS  Grant - verbal warning  

10/03/2020 EM. CS PA-T  Defer to attend Road Risk Assessment - postponed due to Covid-19 

10/03/2020 EM. CS  YS  No further action 

11/03/2020 EM. DA TPSC  1-month suspension 

11/03/2020 EM. JB SM  
Defer until 19.03.2020 – awaiting statutory declaration – courts 
postponed due to COVID19 

11/03/2020 GB. RM HKI  Immediate revocation  

11/03/2020 GB. RM MAA  1-month suspension  

11/03/2020 EM. JB HSMF  Refuse to renew  

11/03/2020 GB. RM PS  Immediate revocation  

12/03/2020 EM. AG MAM  Written warning  

12/03/2020 EM MAK  Verbal warning  

12/03/2020 EM. SH PMS  Defer to attend Knowledge Test – Pass – Grant renewal 

13/03/2020 EM AM  Defer to attend Knowledge Test – Pass – Grant renewal 

13/03/2020 EM. CS  JKB  No further action 

16/03/2020 GB. CS MDUC  Immediate revocation 

16/03/2020 GB. CS KMAR  No further action 

16/03/2020 GB. CS AK  Immediate revocation 

17/03/2020 EM. JB HMAY  2-month suspension  

18/03/2020 EM GUSO  Verbal warning  

18/03/2020 EM. DA  BGC  1-month suspension 

18/03/2020 GB. DA  RMM  Immediate revocation 

19/03/2020 GB. JB UDK  Refuse to renew  

19/03/2020 GB. DA MTJ  Immediate revocation 

19/03/2020 EM SM 
Grant renewal and to update on outcome of statutory declaration as 
court hearing postponed due to Covid-19 

19/03/2020 GB. RP MHS  3-month suspension  

20/03/2020 GB. SH IA  Immediate revocation 

P
age 143



 

 

Date of 
Hearing 

Employee Applicant Outcome 

20/03/2020 GB. DA  MAA  Immediate revocation 

23.03.2020 LJ. JB BPOS  
Defer pending outcome of Police investigation – to attend further 
review  

23.03.2020 LJ. JB TH  Final written warning 

24/03/2020 EM. CS YGM  
Suspend to attend Road Risk Assessment – Postponed due to 
Covid-19 

25/03/2020 EM AH  Verbal warning  

26/03/2020 EM NI  Verbal warning  

27/03/2020 EM MCM  Verbal warning  

30/03/2020 EM AO  Verbal warning  

30/03/2020 EM LAG  Verbal warning  

30/03/2020 EM ZA  Grant with written warning  

 P
age 144



2019/2020 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE OPERATOR 

 

APPEALS TO THE COURTS 
 

 

 

  PDA = New Private Hire Vehicle Driver Licence Application 

  PDR = Review of Private Hire Vehicle Driver Licence Application 

  PHVO = Private Hire Vehicle Operator 

 

Name 
Licence 

Type 

Date of 

Council 

Decision 

Council Decision 

 

Date of Appeal Outcome  Action by 

NA PDR 06/02/2019 

Revocation of Private Hire 
Vehicle Driver Licence with 
immediate effect 

09/05/2019 
Appeal dismissed -  
Costs awarded £971 

CH 

NK PDA 28/02/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver Licence 

23/07/2019 
Appeal dismissed -  
Costs awarded £2000 

CH 

MW PDR 26/03/2019 
Suspension of Private Hire 
Vehicle Driver Licence 

01/08/2019 Appeal withdrawn - no costs EM 

ME PDA 02/04/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver Licence 

30/07/2019 
Appeal dismissed -  
Costs awarded £1000 

GB 

SK PDR 10/04/2019 
Revocation of Private Hire 
Vehicle Driver Licence 

25/07/2019 
Appeal dismissed -  
Costs awarded £1008 

EM 

AT PDA 17/04/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver Licence 

31/10/2019 
Appeal withdrawn -  
Costs awarded £1500 

LJ 

OSA PDR 24/04/2019 
Revocation of Private Hire 
Vehicle Driver Licence 

21/11/2019 
Appeal dismissed -  
Costs awarded £1161 

CH 

MMH PDA 29/04/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver Licence 

15/08/2019 
Appeal dismissed -  
Costs awarded £1,588.29 

GB 

HR PDR 07/05/2019 

Revocation of Private Hire 
Vehicle Driver Licence with 
immediate effect 

23/07/2019 
Appeal dismissed -  
Costs awarded £1000 

CH 

ASD PHVO 08/05/2019 
Refusal to renew Private Hire 
Vehicle Operator Licence 

15/08/2019 
Appeal dismissed -  
Costs awarded £1,800 

Non-Statutory 
Licensing Sub-

Committee 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

P
age 145



2019/2020 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE OPERATOR 

 

APPEALS TO THE COURTS 
 

 

 

Name 
Licence 

Type 

Date of 

Council 

Decision 

Council Decision 

 

Date of Appeal Outcome  Action by 

TSA PDA 14/05/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver Licence 

20/02/2020 
Appeal dismissed -  
Costs awarded £2000 

CH 

DDS PDA 05/06/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver Licence 

03/07/2019 
Appeal upheld -  
Costs - nil  

GB 

MK PDA 28/05/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver Licence 

18/07/2019 Appeal dismissed - appellant FTA GB 

MAA PDR 29/05/2019 
Revocation of Private Hire 
Vehicle Drivers Licence 

 03/10/2019 
Appeal dismissed - costs awarded 
£2000 

CH 

NAS RPTR 04/06/2019 
Refusal to Renew Private Hire 
Vehicle Drivers Licence 

- - EM 

IA PDA 20/05/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver Licence 

31/10/2019 
Appeal dismissed - 
Costs awarded £1089 

GB 

AM PDA 15/03/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver Licence 

- Appeal dismissed - out of time JT 

HAS PDA 16/08/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver Licence 

28/05/2020 - GB 

MU PDA 18/06/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver Licence 

26/09/2019 
Appeal dismissed - 
Costs awarded £1175 

LJ 

IH PDA 04/07/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver Licence 

31/10/2019 
Appeal dismissed - 
Costs awarded £1000 

MJ 

SLT PDA 13/08/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver Licence 

24/09/2019 
Appeal dismissed - Appellant FTA - 
No costs 

GB 

AMR PDR 20/08/2019 
Revocation of Private Hire 
Vehicle Drivers Licence 

02/01/2020 
Appeal withdrawn - no order for 
costs 

EM 

P
age 146



2019/2020 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE OPERATOR 

 

APPEALS TO THE COURTS 
 

 

 

Name 
Licence 

Type 

Date of 

Council 

Decision 

Council Decision 

 

Date of Appeal Outcome  Action by 

YB PDA 22/08/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

28/11/2019 
Appeal dismissed - 
Costs awarded £843.33 

JT 

RMA PDA 19/09/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

- - LJ 

MAM PDA 07/10/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

12/12/2019 
Appeal dismissed - appellant failed 
to attend  
Costs awarded £881.55 

MJ 

HY PDA 17/09/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

16/01/2020 
Appeal dismissed - 
Costs awarded £500 

AS 

TT PDA 09/10/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

16/01/2020 
Appeal dismissed - 
Costs awarded £500 

JT 

KASA PDA 23/10/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

19/03/2020 
Appeal dismissed - 
Costs awarded £1200 

JC 

AK PDR 08/11/2019 

Revocation of Private Hire 
Vehicle Drivers Licence with 
immediate effect  

- 
 

- 
 

EM 

NA PDR 12/11/2019 
Suspension of Private Hire 
Vehicle Driver's Licence 

- Appeal withdrawn - no costs EM 

JK PDR 13/11/2019 

Revocation of Private Hire 
Vehicle Drivers Licence with 
immediate effect 

- - EM 

AA PDR 26/11/2019 

Revocation of Private Hire 
Vehicle Drivers Licence with 
immediate effect 

- - EM 

GHH PDR 12/12/2019 

Revocation of Private Hire 
Vehicle Drivers Licence with 
immediate effect 

- - EM 

P
age 147



2019/2020 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE OPERATOR 

 

APPEALS TO THE COURTS 
 

 

 

Name 
Licence 

Type 

Date of 

Council 

Decision 

Council Decision 

 

Date of Appeal Outcome  Action by 

SAB PDA 02/12/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence  

- - JC 

JM PDA 05/12/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

- - MJ 

SK PDA 09/12/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

- - GB 

AS PDA 19/12/2019 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

- - LJ 

ZYI PDR 14/01/2020 

Revocation of Private Hire 
Vehicle Drivers Licence with 
immediate effect 

- - EM 

SHYM PDA 13/01/2020 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

18/06/2020 - JC 

FU PDA 07/01/2020 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

- - JT 

ZA PDR 15/01/2020 

Revocation/Refusal to Renew 
Private Hire Vehicle Drivers 
Licence  

- - EM 

AI PDR 21/02/2020 

Revocation of Private Hire 
Vehicle Drivers Licence with 
immediate effect 

- - GB 

IY PDA 04/02/2020 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

- Appeal withdrawn - no costs JT 

MIH PDR 27/01/2020 

Revocation of Private Hire 
Vehicle Drivers Licence with 
immediate effect 

- - EM 

P
age 148



2019/2020 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE OPERATOR 

 

APPEALS TO THE COURTS 
 

 

 

Name 
Licence 

Type 

Date of 

Council 

Decision 

Council Decision 

 

Date of Appeal Outcome  Action by 

RRR PDA 02/03/2020 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

- - LJ 

SS PDA 18/02/2020 
Refusal of Private Hire Vehicle 
Drivers Licence 

- - LSC 

 

P
age 149



T
his page is intentionally left blank



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

  

 
Non-Statutory Licensing 
Committee 
27 May 2020 

  
Report title Revision of fees for Hackney Carriage and 

Private Hire Licensing functions for 2020-2021 
  

Wards affected All 

Accountable director Ross Cook, Director for City Environment 

Originating service Licensing Services 

Accountable employee Chris Howell 

Tel 

Email 

Commercial Regulation Manager 

01902 554554 

chris.howell@wolverhampton.gov.uk 

Report to be/has been 

considered by 

None  

 

Recommendations for decision: 

 

The Non-Statutory Licensing Committee is recommended to: 

 

1. Approve the proposed fees and charges for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 

Drivers as set out in Appendix 1 with effect from 1 June 2020. 

 

2. Approve the proposed fees and charges for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles 

as set out in Appendix 2 with effect from 1 June 2020. 

 

 

 

  

Page 151

Agenda Item 9



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

1.0 Purpose 

 

1.1 To gain approval for a mid-term reduction in application fees for licences relating to 

hackney carriages, private hire vehicles and drivers. 

 

2.0 Background 

 

2.1 The Council is empowered by statute to levy fees and charges in respect of licences for 

hackney carriages, private hire vehicles, drivers and their operators.  The fees charged 

must be reasonable in relation to costs incurred in the issue, administration and 

enforcement of such licences.  Council policy is that fees and charges should be 

reviewed annually and reflect the cost of providing the service. 

 

2.2 A fees and charges report was presented to this committee on 22 January 2020 setting 

out the reasons for the setting of fees for the 2020-2021 period.  Within that report there 

contained provision for schemes that were to soon be undertaken in the amount of an 

estimated £600,000. The report also indicated an overspend for the current financial 

year. 

 

2.3 Due to the Covid 19 pandemic, and the lockdown, the schemes will not be undertaken in 

the time period suggested. Furthermore, there was no end of year overspend. 

 

3.0 Proposals for 2020-2021 driver fees  

 

3.1  The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 Section 53 refers to the 

driver licence fees and states that the fee must be based on the cost of issue and 

administration of a driver licence.  This includes staffing, accommodation, stationery and 

other such associated costs. 

 

3.2 It is proposed to reduce the driver fees as shown below, commencing 1 June 2020 

 

 Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 1 year renewal from £59 to £40 

 

 Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 2 year renewal from £110 to £75 

 

 Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 3 year renewal from £140 to £100 

 

It is not proposed to change any other driver related fee. The proposed fees and charges 

for, Hackney Carriage and Private Hire, Vehicle Driver Licences, commencing 1 June 

2020 is set out in Appendix 1. 

 

 

4.0 Proposals for 2019-2020 Vehicle Fees 

 

4.1 The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 Section 70 refers to the 

vehicle and operator licence fees and states that the fee must cover: 

 

Page 152



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

 the reasonable cost of the carrying out by or on behalf of the district council of 

inspections of hackney carriages and private hire vehicles for the purpose of 

determining whether any such licence should be granted or renewed; 

 

 the reasonable cost of providing hackney carriage stands; and 

 

 any reasonable administrative or other costs in connection with the foregoing and 

with the control and supervision of hackney carriages and private hire vehicles. 

 

4.2 It is proposed to reduce the vehicle licensing fees as shown below, commencing 1 June 

2020. 

 

 Up to 10 years old, 1 year from £185 to £135. 

 

It is not proposed to change any other vehicle related fee. The proposed fees and 

charges for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle Licences, commencing 1 June 

2020 is set out in Appendix 2. 

 

4.3 It is not proposed to change Operator fees.  

 

5.0 Financial implications 

 

5.1 Reducing the driver fee by £19 for 18,000 drivers will place a draw on the reserves of 

£342,000. Reducing the vehicle fee by £50 for 12,000 vehicles will place a draw on the 

reserves of £600,000. 

 

5.2 Should the Licensing Committee agree with the recommendations in this report it is 

anticipated that overall income from the proposed fees and charges in Appendices 1 and 

2 will cover the estimated cost of providing the service.  

 [C/11052020/V]  

 

6.0 Legal implications 

 

6.1 Section 53 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 deals with 

drivers’ licences for hackney carriage and private hire vehicles. It permits the Council to 

recover such a fee as they consider reasonable with a view to recovering the costs of 

issue and administration.  

 

6.2  Section 70 of the 1976 Act provides that a district council may charge such fees for the 

grant of vehicle and operators’ licences as may be resolved by them to cover the cost of 

providing stands and reasonable administrative or other costs in connection with the 

control and supervision of hackney carriage and private hire vehicles.  

 

Section 70 (3)(a) provides that if the district Council determines that fees should be 

varied they should publish a notice in a local newspaper. A notice was published 

regarding the 22 January 2020 report and no objections were received. Fees are being 

reduced significantly and a further notice has not been published.  

Page 153



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

 

6.3  The fees charged must be reasonable in relation to costs incurred in the issue, 

administration and enforcement of such licences.  

[SH/15052020/B] 

 

7.0 Equalities implications 

 

7.1 There are no direct equalities implications arising from this report. 

 

8.0 Climate change and environmental implications 

 

8.1 There are no direct climate change and environmental implications arising from this 

report. 

 
9.0  Covid Implications 

 

9.1  There are no Covid implications arising from the recommendations of this report. 

 

10.0 Schedule of background papers 

 

10.1 Licensing Committee - 16 January 2013 - Fees and charges for hackney carriage and 

private hire licensing functions 2013-2014. 

 

 Licensing Committee - 26 February 2014 - Fees and charges for hackney carriage and 

private hire licensing functions 2014-2015. 
 
Licensing Committee - 21 January 2015 - Fees and charges for hackney carriage and 
private hire licensing functions 2015-2016. 
 
Licensing Committee – 22 July 2015 – Revisions to hackney carriage and private hire 
vehicle, driver and operator criteria. 
 
Licensing Committee – 20 January 2016 – Fees and charges for hackney carriage and 
private hire licensing functions 2016-2017. 
 
Licensing Committee – 8 February 2017 – Review of Fees and Charges for Hackney 
Carriage and Private Hire Licensing functions for 2017-2018.  
 
Licensing Committee – 29 November 2017 - Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver’s and Operator’s Right to Work Checks 
 
Licensing Committee – 24 January 2018 - Review of Fees and Charges for Hackney 
Carriage and Private Hire Licensing functions for 2018-2019. 
 
Licensing Committee – 20 March 2019 - Review of Fees and Charges for Hackney 
Carriage and Private Hire Licensing functions for 2019-2020. 
 

Page 154



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

Licensing Committee – 22 January 2020 – Review of Fees and Charges for Hackney 
Carriage and Private hire Licensing function for 2020-2021. 
 

 

Page 155



This page is intentionally left blank



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

APPENDIX 1 
PROPOSED FEES AND CHARGES FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND 
PRIVATE HIRE LICENCES 2020/21 

 

 
 

LICENCE TYPE/FUNCTION 

CHARGES 
AGREED FOR 

2019/20 

£ 

PROPOSED 
CHARGES FOR 

2020/21 
£ 

1. Drivers  * as of 1 June 2020 

 
(i) Hackney Carriage/Private Hire  
 1 Year New 
 

59 64 

 
(ii) Hackney Carriage/Private Hire  
 1 Year Renewal / 2 Year Renewal 
 

59 / 110 59 / 110 
* 40 / 75 

 
(iii) Hackney Carriage/Private Hire  
 3 Year New/Renewal 
 

140 140 
* 110 

 
(iv) New/Renewal Dual 
 Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
 

105 105 

 
(v) New 3 year Dual Hackney 

Carriage/Private Hire 
 

240 240 

 
(vi) Conversion from Hackney 

Carriage/Private Hire to Dual Licence. 
 

80 
(plus testing fees) 

 

80 
(plus testing fees) 

 

 
(vii) Fast Track New/Renewal 
 

100 100 

 

(viii) Hackney Carriage/Private Hire New 
Applicants One Day Driver Training 
Course/Test 

 

40 40 

 

(ix)   Hackney Carriage/Private Hire New 

Applicants Driver Training Immediate Re-

test  

 

15 15 

 

(x) Hackney Carriage / Private Hire New 
 Applicants One Day Driver Training 
 Re-sit 

 

40 40 

 

(xi) Hackney Carriage/New Applicants 

Practical Driving Assessment 

 

79 79 

 
(xii)  Immigration check 

 

125 125 

 

Page 157



This page is intentionally left blank



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

APPENDIX 2 

  

 

LICENCE TYPE/FUNCTION 

 
CHARGES 

AGREED FOR 
2019 - 2020 

£ 

 
PROPOSED 

CHARGES FOR 
2020 - 2021 

£ 
 

2. 
 

VEHICLES 
Hackney Carriage  
(i)  0 to 10 yrs old   
 1 Year 
 
(ii)     Over 10 yrs old and under 16 yrs old   
         1 Year 
 or 1st 6 Months 
                

(iii) Fast Track New/Renewal 

 

(iv) Exceptional Condition Assessment 

required at 16 years and each 

subsequent 6 months 

 
 
 
 

185 
 
 

299 
169 

 
180 

 
120 

 
* as of 1 June 2020 

 
 

185 
* 135 

 

299 
169 

 
180 

 
120 

  

Private Hire 
(i) 0 to 10 yrs old  
 1 Year   
  

(ii) Over 10 yrs old and under 12 yrs old 
 1 Year   

 or 1st 6 Months 

 

(iii) Fast Track New/Renewal 

 

 
185 

 

 
299 
169 

 

180 

 
 

185 
* 135 

 
299 
169 

 
180 

 

3. 
 

PRIVATE HIRE OPERATORS (Large) 
 

(i) New 1 Year         
(ii) Renewal 1 Year 
(iii) New 5 Year 
(iv) Renewal 5 Year 

 
 

1077 
785 

3400 
3140 

 
 

1077 
785 
3400 
3140 

 
4. 

 

PRIVATE HIRE OPERATORS (Small) 
 

(i) New 1 Year         
(ii) Renewal 1 Year 
(iii) Renewal 5 Year 

 
 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

 
 

1077 
150 
500 

 

5. 
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 
VEHICLE TESTING FACILITIES 
 

Council approved VOSA registered 
garages. 
 

 
 
 

150 

 
 
 

150 

 

Page 159



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of previous meeting
	Minutes

	5 Minutes - 18 February 2020 - Non-Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes

	6 Outcome of Taxi Rank Review
	Appendix 1 for Outcome of Taxi Rank Review

	7 Evaluation of Taxi & Private Hire Services Mystery Shopper Exercise
	Appendix 1 for Evaluation of Taxi & Private Hire Services Mystery Shopper Exercise

	8 Review of Decision Making 2019 - 2020
	Appendix 1 for Review of Decision making 2019 - 2020
	Appendix 2 for Review of Decision making 2019 - 2020
	Appendix 3 for Review of Decision making 2019 - 2020
	Appendix 4 for Review of Decision making 2019 - 2020

	9 Mid term Revision of fees for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing functions for 2020-2021
	Appendix 1 for Mid term Revision of fees for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing functions for 2020-2021
	Appendix 2 for Mid term Revision of fees for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing functions for 2020-2021


